
KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, Laxmi Deep Building, 

laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Delhi-ll0092. 

SCV & CO. llP. 

Chartered Accountants 

8-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi- 110017. 

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Standalone Financial Results for 

the quarter ended 30th June 2024 of REC limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and 

Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

The Board of Directors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7, lodi Road, 

New Delhi - 110003 

1. We have reviewed the accom panying Statement of unaudited standalone fina ncial 

results of REC Limited ("the Company") fo r t he quarter ended 30th June 2024 ("the 

Statement")' being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of 

Regulat ion 33 and Regulat ion 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of t he SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Discl osure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015, as amended ("Listing 

Regulat ions"). 

2. This Statement. which is the responsibility of the Company' s Management and 

approved by the Company's Board of Directors, has been prepa red in accordance 

with the recognition and measurement princip les laid down in the Indian 

Accounting Sta ndard - 34 'Interim Financial Reporting' (" Ind AS 34"), prescribed 

under section 133 of t he Compa nies Act , 2013, as amended ("the Act") read with 

relevant rules issued thereunder and other account ing principles generally accepted 

in India . Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on t he statements based on our 

review. 

3. We conducted our review of t he Stat ement in accordance with the Standard on 

Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information 

Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Ent ity", issued by the Inst itute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. This standard req uires that we plan and perform 

the review t o obt ain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of 

material misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making 

inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and 

applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in 
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of all sign ificant matters that might be identified in an aud it . Accord ingly. we do not 

express an audit opinion. 

4. Based on our review conducted as stated in paragraph 3 above, nothing has come 

to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement of 

unaudited standalone financial results. prepared in accordance with recognition 

and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting 

Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, as amended, read with 

relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles generally 

accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in 

terms of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI 

(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015, as amended, 

including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material 

misstatement. 

Other matters 

S. We did not review the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for 

quarter ended 30 th June 2023. These unaudited standalone financial results have 

been reviewed by other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 

26 th Ju ly 2023 expressed an unmodified conclusion on the unaudited standalone 

financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30th June 2023. 

6. The comparative figure s for the quarter ended 31st March 2024, included in the 

Statement of unaudited standalone financial results are the balancing figures 

between the audited figures in respect of the fuJI financial year audited by us and 

the published unaudited year to date figures up to the third quarter of the last 

financial year, wh ich were subjected to limited review. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 1123:1;,8",W,;;;;"",,~ 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN: 24167453BKBFZA7970 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 27th July, 2024 

For MIs SCV & Co. llP. 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 24087010BKBOFD6308 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, laxmi Deep Building, 

Laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Oelhi-ll0092. 

SCV & CD. llP. 

Chartered Accountants 

8-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi- 110017. 

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Unaudited Consolidated Financial Results for the 

quarter ended 30th June 2024 of REC Limited Pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 

read with Regulation 63(2) of the SESI (listing Obligations and Disclosure ~equirement5) 

Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

The Board of Directors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7, Lodi Road, 

New Delhi - 110003 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated f inancial 

result s of REC Limited ("the Parent Company") and its subsidiary (the parent com pany 

and its subSidiary together referred to as "the Group")for the quarter ended 30 th June 

2024 ("the Statement")' being submitted by t he Parent Company pursuant t o the 

req uirement of Regu lation 33 and Regulat ion 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI 

(List ing Obl igations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulat ions, 2015, as amended 

("List ing Regu lat ions") . 

2. This Statement, which is t he responsibility of the Pa rent Com pany's Management and 

approved by the Pa rent Compa ny's Board of Di rectors, has been prepared in accordance 

w ith t he recognition and measurement pri nciples laid down in t he Indian Accou nting 

Standard - 34 ' Interim Financial Reporting' (" Ind AS 34"), prescribed under section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (lithe Act") read with re levan t rules issued 

thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility 

is to express a conclus ion on t he stat ements based on our rev iew. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Rev iew 

Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of In terim Financial Information Performed by the 

Independent Auditor of t he Entity", issued by t he Institute of Cha rtered Accountants of 

India. This sta ndard requires tha t we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate 

assurance as to whether the Statement is free of material misst atement . A review of 

interim fi nancial information cons ists of making inquiries, primaril y of persons 

responsib le for fi nancial and accounting matters, and applying analytica l and other review 

A rev iew is substant ially less in scope than an audit conduct ed in a.:c~c?!o !:!r ~;;;: 



with standards on auditing and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that 

we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. 

Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No. 

CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated March 29, 2019 issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33(8) 

of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, as 

amended, to the extent applicable . 

4. The statement includes result of following entities : 

1. Parent Company: 

REC limited 

2. Subsidiary: 

REC Power Development and Consultancy limited 

S. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 

above and based on the consideration of the review report of other auditor referred to 

in Paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our attent ion that causes us to believe that 

the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financia l results, prepared in 

accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable 

Indian Accounting Standards Clnd AS') specified under Section 133 of the Act, as 

amended, read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information requ ired to be disclosed 

in terms of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63(2) of the SEBI 

(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, 

including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it conta ins any material 

misstatement. 

Other matters 

6. We did not review the interim financial results of the subsidia ry included in the 

consolidated unaudited financial results, whose interim financial results reflect total 

re:venue of ~ 56.53 crores, tota l net profit after tax of ~ 17.74 crores and total 

comprehensive income of ~ 17.74 crores for the quarter ended 30t h June 2024 as 

considered in the consolidated unaudited financia l resu lts. These interim fi nancial results 

have been reviewed by other auditor whose Report has been furnished to us by the 

Management and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts 

and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is based sole ly on the Report of the 



7. We did not review the unaudited consolidated financial results of the Company for 

quarter ended 30lh June 2023. These unaudited consolidated financial resu lts have been 

reviewed by other firms of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26t h July 

2023 expressed an unmodified conclusion on the unaudited consolidated financial results 

of the Company for the quarter ended 30th June 2023. 

8. The comparative figures for the quarter ended 31st March 2024, included in the 

Statement of unaudited consol idated financial results are the balancing figures between 

the audited figures in respect of the full fi nancial year audited by us and the published 

unaudited year to date figu res up to the third quarter of the last fi nancial year, which 

were subjected to limited review. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Jain & Co. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 112318W 

Name · Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN : 24167453BKBFZB3245 

Date: 27th July, 2024 

Place: Delhi 

For MIs SCV & Co. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration:000235NINSOOO89 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 

UDIN: 240870108K80FE7056 
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REC limited 
R ~8;"1~,~d om." . COrH, SCOPE Comp!,,~, 7. todh; R .... d, New O. lhi · 110003, CIN; UOI01Dll%9COIOO5095 

Statemen t of Unaudited Stand.done Financial Results for the quarter ended 3().()6.2024 

" I'. No. ~ 
; , " , I'"om. 

A 

I , 'nrome on loan assets ]2.168.48 IO,465.GI 45,658.74 

int .. rt'Sl income '''.'" 215.10 22H5 751." 
I (A) . Interest Inromr 12,690.35 12,383.S8 10,689.49 46,410.11 

• , , 
dI",~; U7 · 25.68 

, inconle 46.91 92..17 35.89 236.03 , v~luc changes "''' 135,n 250.19 47U S 

(8)· Other Oper~ling Income "'." 229.56 "'.'" 736.19 

C from OperJtions IA.OI Il.023.31 12,61).14 10,975.57 47,1:16.30 

o lOt"'" I!\CUITIl' 13.75 30.17 '.M 67.115 

I Tot~1 incom~ (C.O) 13,037.(16 12,&.13.31 10,980.63 47,2U.15 , 
A 8,021.17 7,8%.05 7,049.84 29,949.27 

• I Ii e~change kiss! (gain) 60.95 59.95 ,,-" 166.57 

C ; n pens<' ,~:: 8.8' 3.;18 2~_2b 

0 Impaim'~nI 011 finaoop1 im;trommis (~::~ 58.Ql 

E Emph.>)'ee benl."fi ts ,'~ pen!lC!' ,,6-1 411.'" 213£1 , '.85 '" 5.78 23.72 

C , SO.52 117.97 27.6(1 WH I6 

H l 0tJ~r ... xf""'!"'$ )8.81 59.01 26. 13 ,6-1-" 
H, 8,711.24 7,495.54 7,268.68 29,433.51 , Profit ~fo~ tH (1-1) 4,325.82 S.H?" 3,711.95 17,780.6-1 , 

A 

- Current Far 951.37 888.15 m.I! 3,293.00 

. E~ rli,,< )' '''~N >0, '.09 
B DrfelTed In ::~ 

24 1.2.3 ;~::: "'.39 
(A.II) 1,131.47 3,761.43 , IN" ; ; ''''' M4US ~,O16.30 2.%0.1) 14,1)19.21 

• , ; Inromt1{l os5) 

:: It~ms th~t will not be ~dassifj~d to profit or lou 

':~ 
(S.n (0.99 Re-n,,:asurcnwnl g,'in:il(1!l»'-~) on ddl"",\ be""fit p\ .. ns · 

abo",' lAS · 0.25 

'bI 1 .Ch.ln~~in fair V~lue of Equ ity In.'truments measurro Dt Fair Val". 
28.1)4 5.2.65 27.81 '63' I , Incorm' (FVOCIJ 

~~:: 1.96 ~: :~ ,' .86 
) 50." 90.14 

III lIem~ that will be m:lu b'lfied to profit Or lou 
,,) Effl'(tiv" portion of gains "".1 105~ on h~.,jging instruments in cash flow 

2,71O.H " 7." 1"""'- , on 3\x)ve 1697.19 63559 
'~~ 

822.99 
) , ~,017.30 

I~:~'~ aool'e "''-'' " ""."') ~~:~! Sub·to t~1 Iii) 35.67 1,116.45 "'53 ; Income/fLo») for the p"'riod (i~ii , "" 1,166.14 182.45 1,ll44.27 
7 I ~o.'"~l comprehtnsi ~ t income for the period (5-+61 5,183.04 3,143.18 15,063.48 

• I ~.;d i up;t. l (Fue V. lut U() per sllart l 2,633.22 2,&33.22 2,633.22- 2,63J.22 , t (.15 per . udiltd b. lonct ahee! IS 01 J Ist "-htell) 66.14\).93 

" I Buie &: Diluted umlngs per equi ty shore of f I() urh (in flO 
A I for rOfltinuing Ol""'~ rions (in f ) 13.()7 15.13 n .Z4 53. n 

• ! For discontinut'd oper~ lion~ . . 
C ; '0. . . "-'" ,w n." SJ.n 

o ["",i".~ , 



Not" to th~ S t .. ndalon~ fin,lnd .. 1 rel;lIltS: 

1. 1h.> dbo,'c rinanc;"J """lIlt~ of t~ Com pan}' wt!r"e r"e";''''''''Ii b~' th,· Alldil Commiu,..:- .md ~pprO\L'<I .md t"k,,,, on Il ... -ord by In,' J\o;.! rd t;X Oil't.'l:IOrs dt tn";l r\.'Spt.'l:li"c 

meo . .>l ings n..-..Jd on 2ilh l illy, 2024, ~ results n.."c b;.""", SUbj..'CIIO limned rtc'\' k",,' by lhe SIJtu lOfy Auditor~ of theComrdny, 

2. The fin.lncial ro3IIl1$ naw b.. ... -n pr"Par.xi in <KCOld.m.·e wilh tho.> recognilion ,md m"'''''Uren'len! pm1('p''''' bid down in Indi.m Aemunling StOll'ld.ud {[nd·AS) J.4 . 

'!nh..nm Fin,mciJI Reportin~', noIified lind,,, s....:tion 133 of Ill<' Compani<':o Acl. 2013 r",dd wilh Comp.' n',"" (l ndi~n ,\ emunting Standdrds) 11.1,11,,,,, 2015, J.S .Im~ed 

from tim ... to lim .. , and oth.!-r .l<'roUnting rrinciples g,>rK..-ally ............ 'Pt,'<I in India. 

) , I'ro\·i";onin~ on loan "SS('ts I~ h.l.",-..::I on "Expt.-':I,'<I Credil loss (ECt.) mdhodulogy" und,-r IOO·AS norms, duly .. pprm ... -d b~' the Ilo.>rd 01 Din..'Ctors or the Company 

.. nd upon lhe r'-'f'Ort pro" idt--.l by.m ind''P'-<n<It'r'It ag, ...... 'Y appolnled by tn..· Company, whICh in""1 aliJ "I", COI'btd"N rJ lings ib i"-"II<'d/Upd"t.:.'<I b)' I-linbtry of l'ow .. r 

tor Dislrikttion Comr .. ni,'S (OI5CO~ Is) . Thi~ i~ lurth.!-r r .. \,i .. ",l-'d 1-)' m.m.:lg,-'nwnl 0\',.,.1 ,1)"" in C,-rl.ltn .1C('()ttnb ",·n.."," 'CI n<. ....... ',"s.uy (oruidl-ring :h .. diff" ... -rll (,loCIOI'$, 

0.'IJi15 ar .. ,IS lollows: 

( ~ in Cror,,,<; 

S. No, P .. rt i(u l.f5 AS.lt 30,06,2024 As at 31 ,O).201~ 

So ~ I &c 1 So .3 Tola! Total 
I. l.oJn .lS><'t" 5, 15,929,12 U.IllfU) 5.29,i39,~3 3.09,3;0,95 

1. Impdtrm,-nl los~ allowance (nd of mO\· ... m,>n IS)· 3.39-1.86 9,~36,9J 12,851.79 12.380.52 

Plovision in CO\'l~r~ ~ (° 01 (2/1) 0.66',," 61H8·~'. 2.-H% H)"(. 

·In ,ldd,l,on, ~ 28,52 eror,,".1S ,11 JOlh Jun i! 202 .. { ~ 32,02 (ror~'S as ,1 1 31s1 MJr( h 202 ~ ) I~ m.tonIJtn,-d 10 .... .lrd~ Imp,mmm t "lIow.mc"\! on " d tN ofComlort. 

" Th ... Corn p,m y's op.:ration .:ompri~ of only 00 .. b,,~in~'SS sq;m~'!"tt • k'nding to pow"r. logbli." ,m.:! inf" I,tructur .. ",,-'l:tOI, Ht'OC<:, th~'r.:: i~ nO<)ln('r ... ·portJbl .. ""g~m("'1 

in I"rms of IlIdiJn ""oonling Siand.lrd (Ind·AS) lOS "Opera ti ng x');m''1l ts", 

5 During tho.' ' tuM .... r. til\! Comp.ln}' h .. ~ dco:lare-d an im"rim di,-id""d of l 3,50 p'-'r ~lui t}' ~h .. r,,(on f .... "(' " .. Iu .. of t 10/· .>.",h) .Ind 9th August. 2024 has b..'\-'Il liwd as 
1I~'l:ord OJII.' for C<I"mmt 0( Inl,,';m l)i,;d~>nd ilIld tn..· :><1m,' ,,-ill k> D.,id on or bt.'for<' D rd '\UI:USt. 202 ~ , 

6 TheCompilny n..s not isslled any .~>d""'!"t,.>bJ i! prefer~'OCe share; till d at", 

7 Thi.' addition.ll iruormJtion.l5 I,,!uin.-d undcr 1I~'gul~tion 52{ .. } olSEBl l1 i~ting Obligation:> ,md 1)i«:kJ.<II~ Ro..'\:[ui"''ITl,>nH) 1I''gul~tion", 2015 i~ illUl\',,--.l as Anne:>I1.'" 

A. 

8 Pur.>uJnt to R''l>ul<ltion 54 of S~.BI (l isting OI:>lig<ltions "Ild DisdQ!.urt' Ro.."lllir('f!l(-nb) 1I...'j)lIlatlOlb. 2015, lhe ...... -ur'-'d listcod non-ronwrtiblc dclot S<.,,--uri ties iSMIoo by 

lhe Company "nd QUbl.anding as "131~t ~ I~rch. 202 .. dr" fully S<'CUr~'<I (1.28 tim~). ~ujjki..-nl 10 dijehJrge' the princirJI Jm,'IInl and lhi' int(..-L"'t Lh"T\~on at all tim<!S, 

by w .. y of mortS .. g ... on cerl.lin immo,'abl" prOjX'rti"" ~nd/or charge on thi' loan .l5S<.'i~ 01 the Comp.in,', in I('t'm~ of "''Sp..'\;I;"t' off .. ..- documentl "'formation 

mi'morandum .Ind! or o..>IK'flturc Trust o..'i"d Furth .. r. "'-'CUrity cowr for ...... "U.oo f'IOIl..;o.w .. rt ible ddJl ;;,.>ru';ti,'S t1i~t .. -'d Jnd unlist,-'d) IS"u,-od by I"'" Company i~ L.~2 

tim,'S.lS ~t lOth 1111'1(', :W2~. n....~-u.;tr Co,'c. in tn.. pn&rit....>d format n<lS bo,,-n Jnn,,:«'<1 " S Annuu~·B, 

9 ~ Company ralSo,.." !unds in diff,'rent l"Ur.erv;;es. through ,'l mix of , ,,,m lo.lns Irom bank finJllcial irulttUlionS/ Go,,\. agt'nCi..s and is~arn:<, of non<Qn"<'rtibh,' 

s.. ... "Uri l i~ of diffe'Tt.>nt I,-'IlO1'$ through 1'';''''1" pbcemt-n t. The issue rroa. .... 'lis h",'" tx ... -n fully uti1i7.' -'d and there Jr,' n(, mali'ri,,! de"'i" lion(s) from tI,., ~tak<d objecl$ in 

In.. ofkr documml/ information m,'ITlMandum of such non-oon,wtibl" So.>rul'l li,'!i, llIc , IJk"',,->nL ;IS prescrit....-'d und <,r R',!:;utdlion 52(7) &: 52(7'\1 of SESI (Lisling 

Oblig~ tions ~nd OiS<,:lo;;lI r<! lI "'luir~'ITl .. -nI~ ) 1I''gulalion,;, 2015 has bIx>n Jnn.....,ed as Ann~~u~·c. 

Fun""., tlwr ... has b.. .... '" no d,-'f<lult ,IS 01' 30th )1,1",', 202~ in the rL'P.1),m('lt1 of dclll :><-'Cu ri li<$. borrowings dnd subordin.uL-d li~biliti ..s .. nd th,'Comp.my ha~ nIL'! all il5 

d,'hl ~r\'lcing oblig~tions, \o'n..'I""'r prind pal o r in"" ~I, during Ih" pt.>fiod. 

10 There are no CJSo..'S of loans Ir,msferred! J~qui r,>d during til" quarte' l <'1ld~-'d 30tn /un", 2(12~ (pro:\'iou;; _lu.1II('r Nil) und ... r MaSI"r Direo.:tion _ II .. """", .. lJal'lk of India 

(Transf ... r of lo,m E~posu rdl Di ... -:: tions, 2021 dated 2"th s..pli'mlX'r 2021. 

II 11", figure'S for the .!UMI ... ,-nded 31st 1-·1M~h, 202-4 hat'e b;.-en deri ,"'<1 by d.-.lucling th .. )' ... J r to d.lI ... UIlJudlt,-'d ligu ... ", lor tl,., p..'1'iod .. ndL'CI Jist Ot.'l:L'Itlb.:r, 2023 trom 

the .luditl'<lligure:; fOI In.. )'eal ,>ndlJd 3 1st I- IJn:h, ~024 , 

PI .. c~:Dfl hi 

O. Ie: 27th Jill )' 2024 



Annexu re A 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

A tlF h s, Qr I I . d d d e Quatl!::t ~!:rlQ on 0 J:Oth I ~n !:: 2Q24 

S.No. Particulars Unit 

1 Debt Equity Rati o l 
times 

2 Ou tstand ing Redeemable preference shares f in Crores 

3 Debenture Redemption Reserve f in Cro res 

4 Net Worth 2 
f in CraTes 

5 Total debts to to ta l assets l 
timL"S 

6 Operating Margin4 % 

7 Net profit MarginS % 

8 Sector specific equ ivalent rati os 

Ca) CRAR' % 

Cb) Cross Credi t Impaired Assets Rati07 % 

Ce) Net Cred it Impai red Assets Ratioll % 

AS!!, tI FQ[t h I . d d d e Qyatl!::r Q!::T1Q !::D 0 J:Qth Iyne 2023 

S. No. Particulars Unit 

1 Debt Equity Ratio l ti mes 

2 Outstanding Redeemable p reference shares ~ in CTOTl,~S 

3 Debentu re Redempt ion Reserve f in CraTes 

4 Net Worth2 ~ in Crores 

5 Total debts to total assets l times 

6 Operating Marg in4 % 

7 Net p ro fit Margi nS % 

8 Sector specific equi va lent ratios 

Ca) CRA R' % 

Cb) C ross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio; % 

Ce) Net Credit Impaired Assets Ra tioS % 

Notes: 

1 Debt/Equ ity Ratio"" Net Debt I 
eqlllvalcllts allmlabli' ) 

2 Net Worth is calculated as defi ned in sectio n 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013. 

3 Tota l debts to total assets = Total Debt I Tota l Assets. 

4 

5 

""~!§~,,,ece i va ble Ratio a re not applicable to the com pany. 

Standalone 

As at! For the quarter 

ended 30.06.2024 

6.27 

Nil 

Ni l 

72,351.36 

0.80 

33 .1 1 

26.4 1 

26.77 

2.61 

0 .82 

Standalone 

As atJ For the quarter 

ended 30.06.2023 
6.42 

Ni l 

Nil 

60,886.05 

0.81 

33.77 

26.96 

27.60 

3.28 

0.97 
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An nexure C 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52{7) & 52{7 A) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the q uarter ended 30th June, 2024 

A. Statement of utilization of issue proceeds: 

fin Crores 

Mode of Fun d 
If 8 is Yes, 

Raising 
then specify 

Name of (Public Type of Date of Any the purpose of 
Remarks, 

issues! Private instru raising Amount Funds deviation for which th e 
the Issuer ISIN if any 

placement) ment funds Raised utilized (Yesl No) funds were 
utilized 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 IO 

REC Limited INE020B08FA2 
Private 

NCD 
Placement 

12-04-2024 508.00 508.00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020B08EZ2 
Private 

NCD 12-04-2024 2,935.00 2,935.00 NO NA 
Placement 

REC Limited INE020B08FBO 
Private 

NCD 
Placement 

14-05-2024 3,000.00 3,000.00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020B08DA7 
Private 

NCD 
Placement 

14-05-2024 1,115.00 1,115.00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020BOBFCB 
Private 

NCD 
Placement 

29-05-2024 2,500.00 2,500 .00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020BOBFD6 
Private 

NCD 
Placement 

29-05-2024 2,500.00 2,500.00 NO NA 

REC Limited INE020B08FE4 
Private 

Placement 
NCD 14-06-2024 4 ,000.00 4,000.00 NO NA 

Total 16,558.00 16,558.00 



B. Statement of deviationl variation in use of Issue proceeds: 

Particulars Remarks 

Name of listed entity REC LIMITED 

Mode of fund raising Public issuel Private placement 

Type of instrument Non-convertible Securities 

Date of raising fund s Please refer Col. 5 above table 

Amount raised 

Report fi led for quarter ended 

Is there a deviation! variation in use of funds raised? 

Whether any approval is requi.red tu vary the objects of the issue stated in the prospectus! offer 
document? 

If yes, details of the approval so reqUired? 

Date of approval 

Explanation for the deviatiun! variation 

Comments of the audit committee after review 

Comments of the auditors, if any 

t 16,558.00 crores 

30-06-2024 

No 

N. A 

Objects for which funds have been raised and where there has been a deviation} variation, in the following table: 

Original 
object 

Modified 
object, if 

any 

Deviation could mean: 

Original 
aUocation 

Modified 
allocation, if 

any 

Funds I Amount of deviation! variation for the quarter 
utilised according to applicable object 

(f in Crores and in %) 

-------- NA ------

a. Deviation in the objects or purposes for which the funds have been raised. 

b. Deviation in the amount of fund s achlally utilized as against what was angina. 

Remarks, if 
any 



REC limited 
1I."3i"t.",d Office - CO""', SCOPF. C"mpln, 7, lodhl R .... d, Now Ikthi _ 11(1001, C1N: L40HlIOU96!1'COlOOSO'IS 

Statem('nt of Unaudited Consolid;lted Financial Results for the quarte r ended 3Q..Q6.2024 

. I 

A l"le .. ~t I"".n,e 

m I n!ct~SI inromc onl""~n Ds..>o:·IS 12,500.37 \.!, I68.4S 10,465.().j 45.658.74 

195.12 221 .68 
12,695.49 12.]90.16 

Olhtr Oper~ling In(om. 
1.47 

Fe<'S and ("Ommis.,ion ,ne..,mC ~6.91 92.37 

Nd gainJ (Joss) on fai. v~luc change~ 28(..05 13.5.n 

I 50.21 57.46 

O~t~ting Incom(' 383.17 2.87.02 

I Rnenue from Op.nllons 1..,.81 n,078.&6 12,677.1& l l.10].'H 

0 OtIlN Income' n .7S ;?'jAB 4.21 

I; 

A Find""" costs s.o2O.25 7.&95.71 7,048.67 , Nct I'J I1.iI~tionJ IrJns.Jction cxrnangt'lossl (gJin) bO.95 59.95 49.54 

C Fees Dnd comm,,.,ion expe""" U 3 '" 
,.., 

0 ImPJ irmcnt 0<, fin~"cia l 'Mlrum" nl. %6.76 65." 
E Cost of scrvires rmd('rvd 30.'" 1()().:N 

F Employ...., bcn.,rits ""'pef\S<-'S '''' "'" s.:.02 

C l);:pM:ia lion ~nd amot1izJ tion '.92 '" ' .83 
H Corpon>l<' roci~l responsibilily c'p"nM's SO.71 118.85 27.'" 2S1.7S 

Other expomso.'" om 61.33 26.42 "0.,, 
Tol~ 1 bpenses IA 10 I) 8,7U.21 7,477.18 7.386.99 29,611.29 , Profit bt£o", Ta_ 0 -2) 4,349.2] 5,229.48 3,721,16 17,959.94 , Tn Expense. 

A CurnntTn 

I Yea. 955.74 90371 800.66 3.329.10 

2.37 3.97 

24-1 .31 481041 
1,150.39 1$3.11 3,814,48 , 4,079.09 2,%8.0$ 14,145.46 

• 
It.m) Ih,t will nOI be ",d~~sified 10 profit or 1055 

Rc-measll .... m<'01 gains/(loss..'S) on defi!lN b...'11cfi t pbns 

- Tu imp.1ct on abo"e 1,45 

Ch.lngC!' in F~ir VallIC of Equity lnstrum<'Ot5 ,neasure<1 ~! hi. 
52.65 27.81 

I 

. Tu ;mp .. <1 on ~bo\'c 1% 
SlIb-lolal (i) SO.29 '.10.74 

Items that wi ll b~ ",cJ.sslfitd to profil Or loss 

Eff.-clive portion of gaj,,~ and 1066 on lwdging inslrum~'f1 15 in cash now 

635.59 822.99 
~,()17 .30 4.544.19 

- Ta~ imp",,1 on ~bo\"e 678.47 (1,01 

Sub-totAl (ilj 55.67 1, IlU5 154.18 953.53 

Other comp.ehenslve income!lIon) for Ihe period (i" ill .", 1,1&6.?4 192.45 1,044.27 , Tolal compn:heruiv. Income for the period 15+61 ),542.16 5,H5.83 ],150.50 15,1&9.7) 

8 r a id IIp Equ ity Sha re Capital (Fa«l Value l lO pcr sha"') 2.633.22 2,633.22 2.633.2.2 2.63J .22 , Eqllity (a~ pc. audiled b310n<:(' ~hI'CL as a l J l ~1 Much) 66,717.0) 

10 Ie Diluted umings pe r equity 5 h~ .. 01 '10 e~ch (in f l· 

A f o r ronrinulng opctJt;om 13.14 I'" 11.27 53.59 , For dis-vnlinlll..:i operJtion' 

C " 
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Annexure A 

Disclosure in compliance with Regulation 52(4) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requ irements) Regul ations, 2015 

, a 0' A tJF th Ii: ~ua !i:f ~!i: rl Q on 0 rt I 'd d d30th l un!: 2024 

Consolidated 
S. No. Particulars Un it As at! For the quarter 

ended 30.06.2024 
1 Debt Equity Ratio l times 6.22 

2 Outstand ing Redeemable preference sha res ~ in CrOTes Nil 

3 Debentu re Redemption Reserve ~ in Cro res Nil 

4 Net Worth l 
~ in Crores 72,936.19 

5 Total debts to tota l assets) times 0.80 

6 Operati ng Margin4 % 33.15 

7 Net profit MarginS % 26.43 

8 Sector specific equivalent ratios 

(a) CRARo % 26.77 

(b) Gross Cred it Impa ired Assets Ratio7 % 2.61 

(c) Net Credi t Im paired Assets Ralios % 0.82 

a 0' As tJ F th !: ~ua !i:t. J;2~nQ on 0 rt I . d d d 30th I un !;! 2023 

Consolidated 

S. No. Particulars Unit As at! For the quarter 

ended 30.06.2023 

1 Debt Equ ity Ral io i times 6.37 

2 Outstanding Redeemable preference shares ~ in Crores Nil 

3 Debenture Redem ption Reserve ~ in Crort.'5 Nil 

4 Net Worth l ~ in Crores 61,334.22 

5 Tota l debts to tota l assets} times 0.81 

6 Operating Margin • % 33.47 

7 Net profit Margin~ % 26.72 

8 Sector specific equiva len t ratios 

(a) CRAR' % 27.60 

(b) Gross Credit Impaired Assets Ratio7 % 3.28 

(c) Net Credit Im pai red Assets Rati oS % 0.97 

Notes: 

1 Debt/Equity Ratio = Net Debl ! Net Worth (Net debt l"L'P I"CSi.'lIts principal O!d~t(/Ildillg les~ ca~h al/d rash 

eqllilllllelits available.) 
2 Nel Worth is calculated as defined in section 2(57) of Companies Act, 2013. 

3 Tota l debts 10 to lal assets = Total Debt I Total Assets. 

4 Opera ti ng Margin = et Operating Profit Before Tax! Total Revenue from Operation. 

5 

s Cred it Impaired Asset Rati o = Gross Credit Impai red Assets / Gross 
V,,:c,,?­

redit Impaired Asset Ratio" Net Credit Im pai red Assets! Gross L 

:--,,_~~jf> Debt to Working CapitaL Debtors Turnover, Inventory Turnover a 

"',,==""~eceivable Rati o are nol ap plicable to the compan y. 



KAILASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 
819, laxmi Deep Building, 
Laxmi Nagar District Center, 
New Delhi-1l0092. 

SCV & CO. LLP. 
Chartered Accountants 
8-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 
New Delhi- 110017. 

Review Report on Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements for the period ended 
30tl! June 2024 of REC limited. 

To, 
The Board of Oirectors, 

REC Limited 

Core-IV, SCOPE Complex, 

7,lodi Road, 
New Delhi - 110003 

We have reviewed the accompanying Specia l Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements of REC 

limited ('the Company') which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 30th June 2024, and the re lated 
Statement of Profit and Loss (inc lud ing the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the three months period then ended and a 
summary of material accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as "Special Purpose 
Standalone Interim Financial Statements") as required by Indian Accounting Standard 34 'Interim 
Financia l Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") . 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements. 

These Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which is the re sponsibility of the 
Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared 
in all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian 
Accounting Standard·34 'Interim Financial Reporting' (" Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting princip les 
generally accepted in India. These Specia l Purpose Standa lone Interim Financial Statements have been 

prepared sole ly for the purpose of inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising 
programmes of the Company and its Holding Company ("Power Finance Corpo ration limited" ). 

Scope of review 

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements in 
accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Fina ncial 
Information Perfo rmed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate 

assurance as to whether the Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements are free of material 
misstatement . A review of interim financial info rmation consists of making inquiries, primarily of 
persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review 
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with 
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Conclusion 

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe 
that the accompanying Specia l Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Sta tements are not prepared, in 
all material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian 
Accounting Standard 34 ' Interim Financia l Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act , 2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 
genera lly accepted in India. 

Other matters 

We did not review the unaudited standalone financial resu lts of t he Company fo r quarter ended 30th 

June 2023. These interim unaudited standalone fi nancial resu lts have been reviewed by other fi rms of 

Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26 lh Ju ly 2023 expressed an unmodified conclusion 

on the unaudited standalone financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30th June 2023. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial 
information in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto 
and shou ld not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume 
any liabil ity or duty of ca re for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown 
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kailash Chand Ja in & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration : 112318W 

Name· Saurabh Chouhan 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 

UDIN : 24167453BKBFYY6S18 

Date: 271h July, 2024 
Place: Delhi 

For MIs SCV & Co. UP. 
Chartered Accountants, 
ICAI Firm Registration:000235NINSOOO89 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number : 087010 

UDIN : 24087010BKBOFF3427 



REC limited 
Ftegi!tere<i Off", ... Co", .. ,,- SCOPE Compln, 7, Lodhi Ro.d, New Delhi .. 110003, Cl N, L~OiOIDU%K;0l0050'J5 

Balance Sheet a5 at 30th June 2024 
(( in CtOrffl , Puticul . ... Note Asot Aut 

No. N. -=. 31-4J.1024 

ASSETS 

'" Fiun".1 A .... " ,., Cash and ,ash <'qulvolt'l1l$ • 5.183.96 .. " ., lIank 1>;&1."," OI'-Ihon (0)._. , 1,076.01 2A~44 

«I o..;,· •• iv. r,niI ..... i.ll""t nom<-nt~ • l:tm.u ,,,.,-" 
'"' R,,,";v.bk .. 

·Trade R",,~;v.blrs • 
.Qtll"" K",.i,.b~ ,~ ,ro ,., '~M " 5.20,2~2.75 4,99.192..~ 

" lnv~t""'''I. " 5~S.58 5,320.:11 

'" Ot"'" r,nilll<iAla>S;'ts " 2V68.75 H. 420.82 

T".~ I .. fi~~~ri~1 A~<'I$ (J) 5,~9.M8S 5,43,917.60 

'" Non·Fi ...... .,;.) "'-I> ,., Curt~I" , ... ....,..{n<'I) " 29H2 29·U 2 

0' Def" .... W la, .s",--ts InNI " '-"''' :t.fM.46 
,<, l'<cpeny, Pl.n, & Equipment " ~2~34 6..'lO.21 

", C·ritalll.'ork-in·f'ros .... • " 32.96 ,,~ 

,<, Oth<-< l"'.ngibl~ A.- " '" '" 
" Ort... .. ".,.,.r,nilroci.l ., ... " " 1Z2.(lb ~5< 

TM.I· ND~·~·j~Urid l A'$<'I~ (2) 3.608. 10 3,521.74 

'" A_",<I_ili..:l .. held fo ... le ., ,.'" '" Talal ASSETS 0.1. )1 5,13,407.00 5,47 • ..0.)9 

UAft l LtTJE5 AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 

'" fil\ln"al Li.biliti .. ,., Deriv.II.'. fi"" ... · .. 1 i",trull..."l. • 1.205.66 759.70 

(>, r.y. t>t .. " Tr.de !"-'yab"," 

·Tou l oul<ldnod1nll J ...... 01 micw ~nt ... pri_ .nod s..,.U tnto:rprn.. 0.12 "" .. · 1 '0I~1 out$,.n.,ling (I" .... ~f crrdltOB ",hoo, tho" micro ~n'erpri,," ,S< ,,, 
a,~t , ,,,,,11 ~nh!rpri..,. 

Oth..,. p» ·~bk>s 

.. Tot.1 (jut .. ~ndinlldu'"'o/ micro ~nl"'I,.,.;..., .nd . ",,11 ~I~rpri,.,. 292 '-" 

.. Tot.1 ou~,.nd ing d ..... of <,"""I"", other tho" micro """'J"i"" ~,95 8.69 

.. '" ."",11 ~nh!rpri:leS 

,<, Deb! So<;uriti.., " 2.7'\1.476.25 1,66.109.92 

", 60n'Ov,;ngs (OIh .... 'h.n dl'h1 """"rities) " 1.110.8.;<).85 1.12.092.05 

", Suooruln. too liabilitie! " 7,234.32 7,412.21 

" Od ..... A"",,,,i.lli.lriliti .. " 31,394.51 31,82\.75 

TM.' · n~~"ri~ r I. i~bjlilin fI) S.Oll,1!7.17 V8,114.S4 

'" Non ·Fiun".1 Uobiliti" 

'0' Cu,r""1 t~, li.obiJit .... C""'j n "'~ .." 

(0, rro,·isio". " 113,95 ",S> ,,' Ott..... 1'IQ .... / i"'r.ci. II .. biliti<'S " 321.69 ,~.., 

TM~I .. N"" .. I'i"unQIl.i~bil/tj" (2J MU7 442.10 

'" EQUITY ,., Equity Sl\ar~ Capital " '-"", 2,6)3.22 ,., lnstru""-'tllS ~ntlr~ly Equity In ~"""" ~ "'., ".., 

", Ott...'t'",!1I11y " 69, I!Wj4 65,591£\ 

TQ t~l .. r.,~j IJl Il) 71.351.36 108,7&3,15 
T"If>! ' LUBIUTIrS II/lID [Qun)' (lol.J/ 5.73.407.00 5,47,440.39 

Compony OV.N'.'" and M.tori.l Accounting roli<~ 1 t05 

~ .. '" 
rucr.o..lhi Cllii nn.on ok Manosins Dit'Odo. 
Dllr: 11lh Ju ly ! 024 DIN ·01.'!77'212 



REC Limited 
Rtgi.t~mI Offia _ Co~.SCOP( C .. mpl,.,.. 7. tod'" Rood. New Delhi . 110003. e ll", U(l101DL1%'IGOI~ 

Sbtement of Profi t and Loss for the period ended 30th June 2024 

,. r.rlk"J.,. 
N. 

Re,·""'u. jrtlm Ol"'c~!ion. 

Ii) Inl~r .... ! I""ome 

Iii) Di. ldenJ 111<0"'" 

(Iif) F .... &nd Comrn • ....,., I """",, 

(io, NrI p i'" (1_ ) on I .i, ,,~Iu~ cNn" .. 
,. Tot.1 Reo"",,,. /""", O~r.tio", <i to iii) 

". 0It..... irlfOmt 

m. Tot .. 1 [ncom. ([_ II) 

Ilxl"'n .... 

(il fi"""".COSI. 

(ii) 1'<:1 trarul.ti"", tr3,ISKI)OO """'tw~~ 1_ 

(i;i) F ..... and conunission E,,,.-_ 

(iv) Inl~).m.nt O!I R"."da) ins!rll ,"""ts 

(,) Ernp/oy ... lk""fit. ~'I"'ns<S 

(, '1) ()epr""iatio" and amortiza lion 

(vii) Corp<>r.!~ Soci. ) R~p<>n, ibi lll)' Ii''''''''''' 
tviil) Othe< bp<"nse! 

". Toul hpollSft Ii 10 viii) 

,. Profil b.fo,.. To. ml·IV) 

". To.E>c~ 
(i) CU t,","'1 T~, 

·Cum',,1 Ye., 

· "'""..- Yean; 
(ii) Oef<orrl~1 Tu 

Tot.l Tu &p-fnHfi+iil 

VII. p",lil fo r til. ~riod 

0.11 •• compreh.",ive l"com«iILou ) 

(i) lI~s Illd will n<H N ... d u si fi«llo p",fit or l_ 

"1 Re-m<ajU""""nl g.iniJ(k>5Sft) on d~fi..."j MI><fil pl."" 

· Ta, imflMl on .oo.' ~ 

,0/ Ch~ngl'S in f~i, V.I~"f Equity J""rru""",t. me~,u r<'(l.1 ~.i , 'Vol"" 'hr~ugh Oth.er 

omp''''''''\'l i''~ 111<0<1'" (FVOCt) 

· T~, impMl on . Ix>v .. 

Sub·Totalti 

(ii) 11"", 111.1 .. ill h. "",I ... ifitd 10 profit 0' to.. 

'" E Ife<lh'~ por.i"" "f S"i~.nd I<*!I un h.,dglns i .... I"' ........ 1J inc ... h flo .. ' hodS'" 

· T., in'p"'"! On ~bov. 

1>, COSI 0/ h<!.lglns '~'. 

· To. in'l'...:t "" aoo,'C 

Sub·To!» (Ii 

VII I. Olhr comp .... h.~ive Inco_/{lou) for Ih .. poriod Ii';i) 

" Totilf comp ... h.Mli~. Income f",lh. pori"" (VU.V II U 

,. Bui.: &. O"ul«l umingt po' Equity Shoo",of f 10fo<h lin U 

"I F.,.. (un'inll ing "p"calions ,,, r", <li","""I III'1<'<I opt •• I;", .. 

," For ronlinulnj\ and dl<.ron,in_1 "P"r.riOM 

C"mp~ny O".",io'" and MOI.1il1 Accounling Po lie;'" 

pl.,,",Delhi 
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REC Limited 
R~s.isle~d Offi(~· CorM. SCOPE Complex, 1, Lodhi Road,. N~w Delhi· 110003, CIN: UOIOIDll969GOIOO509S 

Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 30th June 2024 

P~r1iculaB 

A, Cnh Flow from Operat ing Activities : 

Nl11'rofit bcioft'Tax 

Adj\lstm",nb; for: 

I . 1..0s5/(Gain) on der«agnilion of PfDIl'I'rl)" Plant and Equipm....,' (11('1) 

2. Loss/(Gain) on dercrognilion of A5$t'IS held frn sale (net) 

l . I>i..'Pre;ialion &: AmortiT ... tion 

~. tmp.lirm"'ll~ on FiIl.ln(bl lNuummlS 

5, l.o!6/ (win) on hiT Valut'Challg~ (I\o.'I) 

6. Eficdivl' Interest RaIl' (E1R ) in rcsp....:t of loan Assets and IlorrowinS' 

7. Jnt~'1l'St on Commerd;lll'ap<!' 

8. Unrealis..>d Foreign F.~~han!;Il Tr;ll\SIJtion loss! (Gain) 

9. Il'OIere51 on [nv~tmmt s 

Op<'rating Profit! (Loss) before Changt'l in Operating Assets &t li~bilititJ 

Inflow I (Outflowl on ~ ccounl of: 

I. Loan As5ets 

2. D.~rh·atiw,; 

l . Other Finand.ll .md Non· l'irwncial Assets 

4. Oth..'f Fin.mci.ll.md Non- Fin.:looa.i Uabilities &: I'ro\~5lons 

Cnh flow from Oper"tionJ 

1. lnromeTax Paid (including TOS) 

Net Cash flow from Operating Acti vi tiu 

8. Cnh f low from In vesting Activities 

L. Sal" of Property, l'1ant &. l:quipm''I"It 

2. Sale of asseIS ~ld lor ",,10:-

3. hWi.'Stmi!flt in Property, Plant "" Equipmi!fll (ir>el. CIVIP &. Capital Ad,·anct.'"5) 

4. In\"l'"!!'tmen t in Intangible AJt5eU (including intangible ilssetS und." d('\·clopment &. 

apital Ad"mces) 

5. Finaoct> COStS CapitalUed 

6. S.tId (Inwstment) in Equi tl' Shat~ 

7. Re<;I('mptionl (ln~t"'l'l"lt) in High Qu~lity Liquid A!6<."b (HQLM) (net) 

8 . R.sIemplionJ (Invetm",,'t) in Debt Se. .. urit~ other than ' IOtAs (net) 

Net Cuh Row from ' n'·estin g Activities 

C. Cuh flow from Finlndng Activitl", 

I. issue/ (Roocmption) of RuP"'! Debt St.'<."Uritk-s (nct ) 

2. Issue/ (Rcdo;'!1lption) of Commcrdall'aper (nct) 

3. Raising! (Rl'P~ymen ts) of Rup...'e Term Loan'" W(OI.. from Bank!IJ fls (nl!t) 

4. lWsingl ( R~'P<'ymcnll>l) of Foreign (um.,lC)' Debt Si .. curitil'!l and Borrowings (nct) 

.5. F.xpen.o;e;; on issue of lIonu~ Equity Shares 

6. R.iliiny (Rlodemptioro) of Subordinated Uabilities (net) 

7. Coupoo payment on l'erpelUal '>eblI05tl\.lmenl~ ""tirel )' equity in nature 

8. I'''yment of Dh'idend on Equit)' Shilr05 

9 . R"Pay mt>nt to wards It>aSl.' l.iaNlil)' 

N~I C .. Jh flow from Fin.ncing Act ivi ties 

N~I Incruw me-c~.!l-rl in Cash &. Cash Equ;~alen l5 

ash &. e<lSh Equi\"o .... "'flls os (II t~ beginning of the pi.'Tiod 

Cash &. Cash Equivall.-nts as a t the rod o f the ~riod 

PI.n:D~lhi 

D.t~ 27th Jul y lOH 

w C " -Period endlKi 30-06-2024 Period ",ndl!d l().C6.102J 
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REC Limited 
Registered Office - Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delhl- 110003 
CIN: L4010lDL1969GOIOO5095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overview 
REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company") was incorporated in the year 1%9. The Company is domiciled 

in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and principal place of business at Core-4, 

SCOPE Complex, 7, Lodhi Road, New DelhH 10003, India . The books of accounts are ma intained at the 

Corporate Office situated. at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, in addition to the registered 

office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, mainly in the State Capitals 

and one training center at Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Government of India Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the 

power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non­

Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the 

company is regulated by Reserve Bank of lndia. 

The company has been accorded with the status of a 'Maharatna' Central Public Sector Enterprise by 

the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a leading Infrastructure Finance Company in India and the principal products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities!State Power Departments and 

Private sector fo r all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into 

the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roads & Expressways, Metro Rail, Ai rports, IT 

Communication, Social and Commercial Infrastructure (Educational Institu tion, Hospitals), Ports and 

Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors li ke Steel, Refinery, etc. 

The shares of the Company a re listed on National Stock Exchange of Ind ia Limited and BSE Limited . 

Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges 

2. Basis of Preparation 

111ese Special Pu rpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of inclusion 

of financial informa tion in respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding 

Company and complies with the measurement principles laid down under Ind AS notified under the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standard s) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regu latory norms I guidelines incl uding those issued by RBI. 

These financia l statements for the period ended. 30th June 2024 were au thorized and approved by the 

Board of Di rectors on 27th July 2024. 



3. Material Accounting Policies 

The materia l accounting policies applied in preparation of the fi nancial statements a re as given below: 

3.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The fi nancia l statements have been prepared on going concem basis following accrual system of 

accounting on historical cost basis except for certa in financial assets and financial liabilities which are 

measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. These policies have been applied 

consisten tly for all the periods presented in the financial sta tements. 

Flmctiolla/ and pn'Scntaiioll currency 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('INR') which is also the functional currency of 

the Company. 

3.2 Income recognition 

inh'Tcst income 

Unless othen,vise specified , the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i) costs 

and expenses of REC (ii ) delayed and penal in terest including interest tax, if any (iii) overdue interest 

induding interest tax, if any and (iv) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first, except fo r 

credit impa ired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the 

complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including 

interest tax, if any . 111e recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS)/lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code 

(IBC) proceedings are appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining recovery 

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest 

rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 

the financia l asset to the net carrying amount of the finandal assets. 

Interest on financia l assets subsequently measured at fa ir value through profit and loss is recognized on 

an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately 

under the head interest income. 

As a matter of prudence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or 

on accrual basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount outstand ing. 

Rebate on account of timely pay men t of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest 

amount due in time, in accordance wi th the terms of the respective contract and is netled against the 

corresponding in terest income. 

hlcomejrom GOllenWll'flt schemes 

Income of agency fee on Govemment schemes is recogn ized on the basis of the services rendered and 

amount of fee sanctioned by the Ministry of Power. 



Dividclld income 

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on 

accrual basis when right to receive paymen t is established. 

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established 

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised 

separately under the head 'Di vidend Income' . 

Other services 

Fees! charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to ElK, are accounted fo r on 

accrual basis. Pre·payment premium is accounted for by the Company in the year of receipt. 

3.3 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acqu isition and! or construction 

of a qualifying asset, till the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, are 

capitalized. A qua lifying asset is one thai necessari ly takes a substantial period to get ready for its 

intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the 

effective interest rate method. 

3.4 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is ca lcula ted by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attribu table to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares 

outstanding during the period. 

To calcu late diluted earnings per share, the net profit or Joss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all diluti"e potential equity shares. 

3.S Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign cllrrency trnllsactiollS lmd balances 

Foreign rurrency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resu lting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign cu rrency at period--end exchange rates are 

recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, for the long-term moneta ry items recognized in 

the financial sta tements before 1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a "Foreign 

Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance period of 

such long tern' monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods. 



Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and are measured at historical cost (translated 

using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

3.6 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

/~ecognitiOlI and inilialmeasuremen l 

J.oru! 
Land held for use is initially recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounls are not amortized. 

Land al so includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreemen t earlier classified as 

fi nance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 

Other Tan&ible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, incl uding any costs 

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of 

operating in the manner intended by the Company's management. 

Subsequent costs are included in the assefs carry ing amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropria te, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 

the Company beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss as incu rred. 

Subsequellt measurement (depreciation method, use/u/lives, residual val ue, and impainllent) 

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line method over the usefu l life of the assets as 

prescribed under Part 'e' of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 201 3. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the fuJI month if the asset is in use 

for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/· is provided @ 

100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial 

year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

ind icate that the ca rrying amoun t may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initia lly recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefi ts are expecled from ils use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the net disposa l proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Capital Work-in -Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress: The 

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitali7.ation criteria are met and directly attributable 

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition fo r the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates 



arc deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the acquisition! construction of PPE 

which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are classified under 'Capital Advances: 

3.7 lntangible assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the 

future economic benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the company. 

SlIbsequent measurement (amortization method, l15efllllivcs and residllal vallte) 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated 

useful li ves, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset may 

be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting 

date. Changes, if any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. Management estimates the 

useful life of intangible assets to be five years. 

lntangible Assets IInder Development 

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

' Intangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use. Advances paid for the 

acquisition! development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

Derecogllitioll of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefi ts are expected from 

use or disposal. Cains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the 

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.8 Lease accounting: 

Right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former operating leases are 

recognised except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease. 

An assessment at contract inception is made whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A lease is 

defined as ' a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) 

for a period of time in exchange for consideration' . 

To apply this definition, the contract is assessed for three key evaluations whkh are whether: 

the contract contains an identified asset, which is ei ther explicitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available 

right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the identified asset throughout 

the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the contract 

right to direct the use of the identified asset th roughout the period of use and right to direct ' how 

and for what purpose' the asset is used throughout the period of use. 

At lease commencement date, a right-of-use asset and a lease liability is recognized on the balance 

sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the 

lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the 



asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date 

(net of any incentives received). 

The right*o(·use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date to the 

earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-u se asset or the end of the lease term. The right-of-use 

asset is also assessed for impairment when such indicators exist. 

At the commencement date, the lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments 

unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily ava ilable 

or the Company's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments induded in the measurement of the lease liability are made up of fixed payments 

(including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amoun ts expected to be 

payable under a resid ual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be 

exercised. 

Subsequent to initia l measurement, the liabili ty will be reduced for payments made and increased for 

interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there a re changes in in­

substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 

asset, or profit and loss if the right-of*use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.9 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as Held for Sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a 

sale transaction rather than through continuing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered 

as highly probable when such assets have been decided to be sold by the Company; are available for 

immediate sale in their present condition; are being actively marketed for sale at a price and the sale has 

been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one year of the date of classification. Such assets are 

measured at lower of carrying amount or fa ir value less selling costs. 

Assets held for sale are presented sepa rately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depredated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. 

3.10 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability o r equity instrument of another entity. 

III ilia/ recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the 

contractua l provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 

transactions costs, except for those ca rried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured 

initially at fa ir value. Subsequent measurement of finandal assets and finanda l liabilities is described 

below. 

Classificatioll and subsequent measurement o/financial assets 



For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into the following categories 

lIpon initial recognition: 

• Amorti7.ed cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and joint ventures (carried at cost in accordance with 

Ind AS 27) 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or at FVOCI are subject to review for impairment at leas t 

at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a 

group of financial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 

Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (ElR) if both of the 

following conditions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financia l assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Modification of cnsll Jlows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the 

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Company 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or loss 

in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present 

value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the finannal asset's 

original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified. 

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financial asset. 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include finandal assets that either do not meet the criteria for amortized. cost 

classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain conditions and are 

designated at FVTI'L upon initial recognition. All derivative financial ins truments also fall into this 

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge 

accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or 

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by 

reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market exists. 

Embedded derivatives 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non·derivative host 

contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to 

a stand·alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that othen.vise 

would be required. by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign 



exchange rate, or other variable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to 

a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at 

fair value if their economic characteristics and risks arc not closely related to those of the host contracts 

or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for 

trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at 

fair value with changes in fai r val ue recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging 

instruments. 

FillancillllJs:;els III FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair val ue. An equity invesbnent 

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are 

recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCJ) and reported within the FVOCJ reserve within 

equ ity, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such 

gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the derecognilion of the investment. 

However, the Company may t.ransfer the same within equ ity. 

De-rccogllition of fi"lllloli/assets 

De-reco~ition of fi nanci al assets due to a substantial modification of lenns and conditions 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 

conditions have oc>en renegotia ted to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, wi th the 

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 

already been recorded . 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (Le. removed from Ihe Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights 

to receive the cash nows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial 

asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies (or derecognition. 

Ciassifictltion tllld subsequent measurement affina/lcia/liabi/ities 

Financial liabil ities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effect ive interest method, 
except for financial liabilities held fo r trading or designated at FVIPL, that are carried subsequently at 
fa ir value with gains or losses recognized in profi t or loss. All host contracts which are in nature of a 

financial liabi lity and separated from embedded deriva ti ve are measured al amortised cost using the 
effective interest method. 

Derecos/,itioll of fi"a"cin/linbililics 

A financia l liability is derccognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or 
expires. When an exist ing financial liability is replaa.>d by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognilion of the original liabi lity and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit 
or loss. 



Hedge accounfing 

To qualify for hedge accounting. the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements: 

there is an economic rela tionship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

the effect of cred it risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship 

the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the Company actual1y hedges and the quantity of the hedging inst:rument that the 

Company actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financia l instruments designated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair 

value and reported subsequently at fair value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is 
effective, changes in the fair val ue of deri vatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges 
are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in 

equity . Any ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other 
comprehensive income is reclassified from equ ity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification 

adjustment with in other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Company formally deSignates and documents the 
hedge relationship, in accordance with the Company's risk management objective and strategies. The 

documentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s) 
being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness 
requirements. 

Fair Vallll: HedgL'S 

In line with the recognition of dlange in the fair val ue of the hedging instruments in the Statement of 
Profit & Loss, the change in the fair value of the hedged item attri butable to the risk hedged is 

recognised in the Sta tement of Profit and loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the 
hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument 
ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair val ue is recognised immediately 

in Statement of Profi t and l oss. 

3.11 Impairment of financial assets 

Loml as ... ~ts 

The Company follows a ' three-stage' model fo r impairment in the form of Expected Credit Loss (ECl ) 

based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit risk si nce initial 

recognition or tha t have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significan t increase in credit risk since initial recognition 

but that do not have objecti ve evidence of impairment. 

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. 

The Expected Credit Loss (ECl ) is measured at t2·month ECl (or Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECl 

fo r Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECl is the product of the Probabili ty of Default, Exposure at Default 

and Loss Given Default, defined as follows: 



Probability of Default (PO) • The PO represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its 

obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instrument. 

Loss Given Default (LGDJ - LCD represents the Company's expectation of loss given that a default 

occurs. LCD is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be 

lost post recoveries in case of a default. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest 

accrued and outstanding Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. 

Forward-looking economic information is induded in determining the 12-month and lifetime PO, EAD 

and LCD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. 

Financial assets other tlrall Loans 

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets 

has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since 

initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected 

credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Company compa res the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as 

at the balance sheet date wi th the risk of a default occu rring on the financial asset as at the date of initia l 

recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available 

without undue cost o r effort that is indicative of s ignificant increases in credit risk since initial 

recognition. The Co mpany assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased 

significantly since initial recogni tion if the financial asset is determined to have low cred it risk at the 

balance sheet date. 

Write-offi 

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has stopped 

pursuing the recovery or as directed by the o rder of the Judicial Authority. 

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short­

term, highly liquid investments (original maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible 

into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

3.13 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Instruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in 

equity in the period in whidl they are approved by the shareholders and the Board of Directors 

respectively. Liability for the payments to the holders of instruments classified as equ ity are 

recognized in the period when such payments are authorized for payment by the Company. 

3.14 Material prior period errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the 

prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period 



presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are 

restated. 

3.15 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,00,000/· is recognized as expense upon initial recognition. 

3.16 Taxation 
Tax expense recogn ized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Statemen t of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or 

directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recogn ised in OCI or directly in equity . 

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income fo r the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax 

payable in respect of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recogn ized on temporary differences between the ca rrying amounts of assets and 

liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable 

income. Deferred tax on temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and joint 

ventu res is not provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be controlled by the Company 

and it is probable that reversal will not occur in the foreseeable futu re. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calcu lated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to 

apply to their respective period of realization, provided those rates a re enacted or substantively enacted 

by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the 

same ta x authority. 

Deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

recognized fo r all dedu ctible temporary differences to the exten t that it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be available aga inst which the deductible temporary difference can be util ized. Deferred tax 

assets are rev iewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that the related tax benefi t will be realized. 

Changes in deferred ta x assets or liabilities are recognized as a com ponent of tax income or ex pense in 

profit or loss, except where they relate to items that a re recogn ized in other comprehensive income or 

d irectly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive 

income or equ ity, respectively. 

3.17 Employee benefits 

ShorHenn employee benefits 

ShorHerm employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 

annua l leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 

period in which the employees render the related service, profi t sharing and bonuses payable within 

twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non· 

monetary benefits for cu rrent employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted basis . 



Post·employment benefi t plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution 

plans as under: 

Defim>d amtribution plan 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contribu tions in respect of 

the employees into a separate fund. The Company has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 

further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 

Company towards defined contribu tion plans are cha rged to the profit or loss in the period to which the 

contributions relate. 

Defint't1 bt'1ltfit pial! 

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), Provident 

Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefit (OORB) which are being considered as defined benefit 

plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee wi ll 

receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other 

defined parameters. The legal obligation fo r any benefits remains with the Company. even if plan assets 

for funding the defined benefit plan have been sct aside. 

The Company's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit 

method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The 

liability recognized in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of 

the Defined Benefit Obligation (080) at the reporting date less the fai r value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBO annually wi th the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gains!losses resulting from re·measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other long-tenn employee benefits: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one· 

year after the ba lance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an 

independent actuary L1sing the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are 

charged to statement of profit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to employees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently 

meaSLlred at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair value of such loans and transaction 

va lue is recognised as deferred employee benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the 

expected rema ining period of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining period of the Loan, the 

una mortised deferred employee benefits on the date of change is amortised over the updated expected 

remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

3.18 Provisions, Contingent Liabiliti es, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present lega l or constructive obligation as a result 

of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company 

and amounts can be estimated of the ou tflow may still be uncertain. 



Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure trequired to settle the present obligation, based 

on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties 

associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time 

value of money is material. 

A contingent liabili ty is disclosed fo r: 

Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of 

the Company or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outnow of resources 

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amoun t of the obligation cannot 

be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered 

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or d isclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to conect from a third party concerning 

the obligation (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not 

exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recogn ized. However, when the innow of economic benefits is probable, the 

related asset is d isclosed. 

3.19 Fair val ue measurement 

The Company measures financia l instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Jiabilit)' in an orderly 

transaction behveen market pa rtici pants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market fo r the asset or liabili ty, or 

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principa l or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair va lue of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions tha t market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that ma rket 

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-fi nancial asset takes 

into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefi ts by using the asset in its highest 

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and 

best use. 

The Company uses valua ti on techniques thai a re appropriate in the ci rcumstances and for which 

suffiden! data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and 

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is 

material to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Levell - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 



• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measuremen t is directly or ind irectly observable 

• Level 3 - Va luation techn iques for which the lowest level in put that is material to the fai r value 

measurement is unobservab le 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regula rly, the Company 

determines whether transfers have OCQJrred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorization (based on the lowest level in put that is material to the fai r val ue measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each reporting period . 

3.20 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amoun t is reported in the balance sheet if 

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabili ties simultaneollsly. 

3.21 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving en tities or businesses under common control is a business 

combination in which all of the combining enti ties or bll sinesses are ulti mately controlled by the same 

party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory. 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control are accounted for using 

the pooling of in terest method as follows: 

• The assets and liabili ties of the combining en ti ties are reflected atlheir ca rrying amounts. 

• No adjustmen ts are made to reneet fair values, or recognize new assets or liabilities. 

Adjustmen ts are made only to harmonise material accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods is restated as if 

the business combination has occurred from the beginning of the preced ing period in the 

financial statemen ts, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the transfero r is 

aggregated with the co rrespond ing balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. TIle 

identity of the reserves is preserved. and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the 

transferee 

The d ifference, if any, between the amounts recorded. as share capital issued. plus any additional 

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor is 

transferred. to capital reserve and is presented. sepa rately from other capital reserves. 

3.22 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is cha rged to the securities premium account 

4.. Implementation of New! Modified Standards 
During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued amendments to certain Ind-AS. 
The Company has analysed the impact of these amendments which is not material to the Company. 
Fu rther, MCA has not issued any new Ind-AS applicable to the company. 



s. Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 
The preparation of the Company's financia l statements requires management to make judgments, 
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 
liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underly ing assumptions are based on 
historical experience & other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual resu lts may 
differ from these estimates. 

Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the rev ision & future 
periods if it affects both current & future periods. 

Material mallagefm'lIt judgmellts 
Recognition of deferred tax assets! liability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 
is based on an assessment of the probability of the fu ture taxable income against which the deferred tax 
assets can be uti lized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make withdrawal from 
the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(l)(viii) of the Income tax Act, 1961 and 
thus, the special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed . Hence, the company 
does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicabili ty of indicators of 
impairment of assets requires assessment of several externa l and internal factors which could result in 
deterioration of recoverab le amount of the assets. 

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans - As a matter of prudence. income on 
credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or on accrual basis when expected 
realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Material estimates 

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of 
depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. 
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the 
utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation lOBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 
underlying assumpt ions such as standard rates of inflation. mortality. discount rate and anticipation of 
future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBO amount and the 
annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies va luation techniques to determine the fair value of 
financia l instruments (where active market quotes are not avai.lable). This involves developing 
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In 
estimating the fair va lue of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-observable data to the 
extent it is available. In case of non.availability of market·observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy 
is used fo r fair va luation. 

Income Taxes - Materia l estima tes are involved in determining the prOV ISion for income taxes, 
including amount expected to be paid/recovered fo r uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 
expected fu ture profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 



Expected Credit Loss ('ECl' ) - The measu rement of an expected credi t loss allowance fo r finanda l 

assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions 

abou t future economic conditions and credit behavior (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 
resulting losses). The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing 

expected credit loss to estimate EeL: 

• Determining criteria for a significant increase in credit risk; 
• Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward·looking scenarios for each type of 

product/ market and the associated ECl; and 
• Establishing groups of simi lar financial assets to measure ECL. 
• Estimating the probabi lity of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in 

case of default) 



6 Cash and Ush Equivalents 

Particulars As at JO..06..2024 As at 31..(l3-2024 

• Cash on Hand (including imprestJ 0.08 0.02 

• Balances with Banks 

· in cu.rrent al'<X!Unt5 1.297.67 46.24 

• dl'posits with original maturi ty of) months or il'S5 3,88621 . 
Total 5,183.96 46.26 

7 Bank Balances (other than Cash and Ca.'Ih Equivalents) 

(t in Crorts) 

ParticuiiU's As at JO..06..202<1 As at 31..(l3-202<1 

• Eumilrked Balances with Banks 

· For unpaid divid .... nds 7.16 1,\92.72 

· For Governm .... n t fun ds for onward d isbursement,IS g rant 11.33 13.64 

• hnnarked Tenn Deposits 

- DI.'}'05its in Compliance of Court Order 0.68 0.67 
• Ternl Deposit. Dcllcnture RI.->denlption Reserves . . 

• Balances with banks not avai lable for use pending 1,056.84 1,245.41 
al lotment of 54EC Capital Gain Tu Exemption Bonds 

Total 1,076.01 2.452.44 



8 Deri\'ilth'e Fin.mciiJ IMlnlmen t. 

Ii) 

(iiI 

liiil 

til 

Iii) 

{ii il 

ThO' Company Ii'J\tO'rs into deriv~l i ... t'S for hedging foreign exchange risks and interest ralt' risks. Dl'riNlivl'S held for risk management purposes include 

hedges tha t ,n e either dl"Signakd as efk'Ct;vc hedge> under the hl-dge accounling tL"quirements or hl'tlgl'S thai art' economic hedges. The table below 

~hows thi' fa it " alues of dt'ri"',)tive finandal instruments recorded as asselS or liabiJi ti~ togcther with their notional amounts. 

PiTl l 

It InCrores) 

rnticul~ A~ ilIJ0.06.21J2" As at 31-03-20U 

Notion .. ) hirV.lue - hirV .. lue - Notional hirValue - hirV.lue · 

Arn oun t6 "'~" U .. bi litiftl Amou.nb "' .... liilbilitiH 

Cumtncy Deri .... ti"H 

- Curn.'l\C}' S"'ilPS 3,129.50 • 2.83 ., . 3,126.52 0.34 38.13 
-Others 

- c.n Sprt'ad - - - - -
- Seagull Optiof15 1,34,JJJ, 10 11.243,48 902.39 1,21,107.24 11.070.97 41 1.82 

Sub·lotil iii 1,37,%2.60 11,286.31 906." 1,24.233.16 11,114.31 449.95 

Interes' Rate Deriu tives 

· Forward Kate Agrremenls and Interest Rate S ..... aps 71,542.15 1,686.55 ,.", 72,128.13 1.367.71 J09.75 
Sub-Ioul liil 11.542.15 1,686.55 ,.." 12, 128.13 1.361,11 309.15 
Dlhu dUluth'H 

- ReveT51.' cross currrnC)' ~waps - - - -
oul · Deri ..... tiu Finanti .. l lnJ lnlmenb ji.ii .. iiiJ 2,09,004.15 12."'-" 1,205.66 1,96,361.89 12,0182.02 159,10 

Pul ll 
Included in Part I are deri"'DtiVl'~ held for hlodt;ing and risk management purposes as belo\\~ 

w C '" m~ 
Plfti(ulart At.1t 30-06-202' As at 31.(13·2024 

Notional Filir V.lue· F.irV.lue · Notion.1 FairValue· F .. i, Value · 

Amounbl ~5(,t!! li.1bililies Amount!! AUI'm U .. b ilititt 

F.a.i r V .. l u~ lIed.ging 

- lnle,"1 R..ale O~riuti ... " 

· For .... ard R~le Agn."-'fllCnlS .. nd lnlert:st Rate S ..... aps 15,950.70 U8 298.88 15,950.70 - 297.13 
Sub'loul iii 15,950.10 .. , "''' 15,950.10 - 291,13 

Cash Flow Ht'dging 

- Curn:nc), Deri ..... tivt'l 

- Curr..,ncy Swaps 3,129.50 42.83 4.39 3,126.52 43,34 38.13 
· Oth{'rs 

• Colli Spread - - - - . -
• So.:agull Option;; 1.34,333.10 11.24.3.49 ""-39 1,21,107.24 11.070.% 411.82 

• Inle,"' R.1te Dmuti\'H 

• Forward Rate Agreements ilnd Inlerest Rate Swaps -'8.891.45 1,207.69 - 49,4n . .Q 905.JO 1>0' 
Sub-Ioul (iiI 1.86.35 ... 05 12.494.01 906." 1,13,nl.19 l2.019.6O %1.97 

Undl'Signatt:d Deri ... ath'i"!Ii 6,700.00 4n.31 - 6,700.00 462.42 -
Toul· DeriViitive fin~ci.111n Jlnlmen bl li.ii .. iiil 2,09,OOU5 12,972.86 1.205.66 1,96,361.89 12,482.02 159.10 

Ocri ... at;\"(.' finand~1 illslrumcnl~ arc mcasurl'tl al fair value at ca(h reporting dot..,. The changes in the fair value of derivati ... es d.signoled as hedging 

instrument.<; in effective cash now hl'CISl'S Dn" recogn iSl'd in Olher Comprehcfl5ive Income. In ell$(' of fair valu l' hl'dgl'S, the changes in fair valuc of Ihe 

de.i ... atiws designatt'CI as hedginS ins trumcnts alOf1S ..... ith the fair value mangl'S in !he carrying amounl uf the h~>dgl>d il.,InS are recosn;so.-.:\ in the 

Slatment of Profi t & l oss. For undesignal{'(;[ d,'ri ... a!iws, lhe changes in the fai r value are rccogni§ed in the Statl'ml'nt of I'TOfil &: Loss_ 



9 ReceiVllb les 

The Company has categorised all f'\.'CCivablcs at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requir('mcnts of Ind AS 109. 

II 

Ii) 

Part iC'lilus 

Trade R~ivabl e-s 

Credit impaln.od rea..-ivabk'S 

u.'Ss: Allowal1O! for E)<p..--ctoo Cn.,(\ il Loss 

Other Receivables 

Unsecured, Coru;;idered good 

Less: Allowance for hpl.'ctcd Credit Loss 

Sub·Total·1 

Sub. Tota l. 1I 

Tota l Receivable-s (I+tI) 

As at JO..06..2024 

26.94 

(26.94) 
. 
. 

5." 
. 

5." 

5.94 

s ... 

~ in ("ro"ln'S) . 
As 011 31-Ol-2024 

26.94 

(26.94) 
. 
. 

3.7Il 
. 

3.70 

3.70 

3.ro 



10 l oans 
The Company has calcgori5("Ci a liloa llS at AmoTtiSt.-d Cost in accordance with the rcquirc rnents o f Ind AS 109. 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(0) 

(i) 

(iii 

(iii) 

(C)( I 

(i) 

(ii) 

) 

Particu.lars 

loans 

Term Loans 

Working Capital Tcml Lo.1ns 

Lc-ss: Impai rment loss allowance 

Security Details 

5L'Clm."<I by tangible assets 

Covered by GOvernment Guarantl't.'S 

Unsecured 

Less: Impairment loss allowance 

loans in India 

Public St..>ctor 

Private Sloctor 

ll>ss: Impairment loss allowance 

(0(11 ) loans outside India 

u..'SS: Im pairment loss allowance 

Total (A) - Gross loans 

Total (A) - Net loans 

Total (B)· Gross Loans 

Total (8)· Net Loans 

Total (CHI)· Gross loans 

Total (C)(I) - Nel l oans 

Total (C)(II)· Net loans 

Total (C)Ul and (0(11) 

As at 3(}.O6.2024 

PrincipalO/s Amortised Cost 

4,76,303.36 4,79,210.52 

53,436.09 53,884.02 

5,29,739.45 5,33,094.54 

(\2,851.79) (12,851.79) 

5,16,887.66 5,20,242.75 

2,50,541.24 2,55,278.95 

2,)6,n3.02 2,35,217.53 

42,425.19 42,598.05 

5,29,739.45 5,33,094.54 

( 12,851.79) (12.851.79) 

5,16,887.66 5,20,242.75 

4,70,652.50 4,74,059.92 

59,086.95 59,034.62 

5,29,739.45 5,33,094.54 

(12,851.79) (12,851.79) 

5,16,887.66 5,20,24275 

- -
- -
- -

5,16,887.66 5,20,242.75 

~ in CroTes) 

As at 31...()3-2024 

Principal 0 /5 Amortised Cost 

4,82,822.56 4,84,863.33 

26,548.39 26,709.24 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

( 12,.380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

3,16,670.10 3, 17,858.08 

1,72,069.58 1,73,OOt21 

20,63 1.27 20,710.28 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,%,990.43 4,99,192.05 

4,67,584.39 4,69,796.69 

41,786.56 41.n5.88 

5,09,370.95 5,11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 

- -
-

- -
4,96,990.43 4,99,192.05 



11 [nvntment5 

(t in Cr"fc~ 

Putkulars Amortind At fair value Sub-total Othen; Total 

C~, Through Other T hrough profit or Oesignatw .. 1 fai r (At Cost) 

Compn'hensive ' OY v. lue through 

Income profil or loss 

(II 12' 13' '" (5)0 1+2+3+4) '61 (7" 5+f» 

As a t 30th June. 20H 
Government SI":curilies 1.622.4 1 - 1.622.41 - 1,622.41 
o...'bt 5o..'Curiti.;os 2.354.83 - 967.60 3..322.43 3,322..43 
Equity [nst r\Un('n t~ - 438.68 ]64.96 603.64 0.10 603.74 
l'refcrence Shar('S 211.72 - - 28.72 28.72 
Other'S - - - - -
Tobl - Gross (AJ 4,005.96 438.68 1,132.56 - 5 577.20 0.10 5.571.30 
Inv('Stments outside llidl" - - - - - - -
Investments in Indi,' 4.005.96 438.68 ].]32 . .56 - 5,571.20 0.10 5.571.30 

ota l - Gross (8) 4,005.96 438.68 1,132.56 - 5,577.20 0.10 5,571.30 
1'01,1 [nv{'Slmellts 4,005.96 43!1.68 1,132.56 - 5,577.20 0. 10 5,577.3() 

Less: impairment loss a llowan(e (e) (28.72) - - IZ8.72) - (28.72) 
otal - Net (fP.A-C) 3,971.24 "38.68 1,132.56 - 5~8.f8 0.10 5 S48.SS 

As at 31s1 Much, 202" 
Government Securili l!S 1,624.08 - - - 1,624.08 - 1,624.08 
Debt 5o..'Curilics 2, 144.09 - J.()65.o.'l - 3,209.12 - 3,209.12 
Equity ln5trumcnts - 410.64 76.37 487.01 0. 10 487.11 
[>rcfercn('C Sh~ res 28.72 - - - 28.72 - 28.72 
Olhcrs - - - -!;~Ial- Gross (A) 3,796.89 410.601 1,141.40 - 5_"W8.93 0.10 5.349.03 
In~lm'-'Ills Qutsid(' IlUfja - - - - - - -
~:'C5lmcnts in India 3,796.69 410.64 1, 141.40 - 5,348.93 0.10 5,34':1.03 

oLt!- G ross (8) 3,796.89 ,&10.601 1,141.40 - 5,348.93 0.10 5,349.03 
Qfdl 'invcslm,m ls 3,7')6.6<) 41U.64 1,14 1.40 5,3411.<)3 0. 10 5,349.03 

less: imp~irmen t loss allow~nce (0 (28.72) - - (28.72) - U8.n] 
ol~ l - Nel lQo<A-C) 3,768.17 410.64 1,14l.40 - 5,320.21 0.10 5,320.31 



12 Othfr financial assel5 

The Comp,my has Cil tegorised all the comPOIll>Jlls under 'Other Financial Assets' at Amortised Cost in accordance with the requirements of Ind 

AS ]09. 

IA) 

(.) 

(e ) 

(0) 

IE) 

( f) 

(e) 

Particulars 

Loans to Employers 

Advilnces to EmplOyf!.'s 

LOilns &. Advl.rlcH to Holding! Subsidiuy 

Security Deposits 

Advilnce pilid tow .. rds v .. ri .. tion mugin 

Recov!.'u.b]e from Cov!.'mmfnt of Indi .. 
• Towards Col Fully Serviced Bonds 

Other .. mounts recov!.'r .. blf 
Less: Impai rment Loss al1owan~ 

Other Amounts R!.'cov!.'ubl!.' (N!.'t) 

13 Current til)( ass!.'t$ (net) 

Puticulus 
Advance IncQme·tax &: IDS 

Provision for Income Tax 

Tax Deposited on income tax demands under contest 

Provision for inoom{' lax for demilnd under cont('St 

Current tu: nsets (N!.' t) 

14 Deferred tax ilssets (net) 

P .. rticul .. rs 

Dfferred Tu: ASSf'15 (N!.'!) 

As at JO.06.20201 

61.63 

1.66 

8.50 

1.52 

33.50 

24,617.93 

89. 18 

(45.17) 

44.01 

Total (A to G) 24,768.75 

As at JO.06.2024 

289.47 
. 

Sub-Tot.tl 289.4.7 

5.2lJ 

(0.25) 

Sub·Total 4.95 

294.42 

As.tt JO.06.20201 

2,533.89 

(f in Crorcs) 
As at 31-03-2021 

57.99 

0.89 

7.47 

1.« 

. 

24,3 19.40 

73.99 

(40..36) 

33.63 
24,420.82 

/ ~ in Crol\.'S 
AI ilt 31..{iJ-2024 

289.47 
. 

289.47 

5.2lJ 

(0.25) 

4.95 

294.42 

WC on ro~ 

As at 31..{13-2024 

2,<&85.% 
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16 Olher non·finOlncioll usels 

(A ) 

(B) 

(C) 

(0 ) 

(E) 

(F) 

(Gl 

Polmculilrs 

Ul\5«UrN, considered good 

Capital Advances 

Other AdvanClS 

BaJanClS WilJl Gollernmen t Authori tics 

Pre.Spent Corporatc Social R~'Sponsib ility (CSR) Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses 

Defem.od Employcc Benefi ts 

Other Assets 
TOlill (A 10 G) 

17 Assets Clusified as Held for SOlie 

ParticulilrS 

Assets Classified as Held for 5.l le·Building 

Tolal 

As ill30-()6..2024 

As at JO.06.2024 

{t inCmn.~ 

As oll 31..()J.2024 

7.21 0.17 

17.86 7." 
39.72 37.47 
. 5.1 5 

40.30 21.96 

16.96 13.81 

0.01 0.01 

122.,. 88. .. 

tin Crorcs 
As al 31..(ll-2024 

0.05 0.05 

0.05 0.05 



18 Payable 
( t in Crores) 

Particular.> As al 30-06·2024 As a1 31-03·2024 

(A) Tndc Payablcs 

Tota! outstand ing dUl'S of micro enterprises and smal! cnterprist'S 0.1 2 0 .16 
Total outstanding d Ul'S other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 8.59 7.23 

Sub·tol~l 8.71 7.39 

(B) OthCI payablc. 

frotal outstand ing dues of micro enterprises and small enwrpriSl'S 2.92 2.83 

!Total outstanding d ues other than micro enterprises and small cntcrpriSt'S 4.95 8.69 
Sub-total 7~7 11.52 

Total (A+B) 16.58 18.91 



19 Debt Securities 

(AI 

(il 
(iiI 
(iiil 

(Ivl 

(B, 

(il 
(ii I 

(i ii l 

(e, 
(i) 

(il 
(iiI 

11l1.' Comp;m r has catl'goriscd all debt S<'CUri ties at ilmortiscd cost in .ilccord,:mcc wi th the rcquirem('Ots of Ind AS 109. 

(t in Cro1'l.'S1 

Poirticul,U5 AI .It 30.06.2024 As at 31.03.2024 

hee V.lue Amortised Cost heoeVoi tue Amortised Cost 

Securrd Lons-Term Debt Securities 

hlStitutional Bonds 1,955.00 2, 105.36 1.955.00 2,052.46 

54ECCapital Cain TilX Exemption Bonds 42,190.25 44,101.1 6 41,110.80 42,535.71 

Tax Fra- Bonds 8,998.7] 9.510.15 8,998.71 9,326.50 

Bond Application Mon('y JX'nding allotm('Il t 1.056.84 1,057.76 1,245.41 1,244.57 

Sub-total (A) 54,200.80 56,774.013 53,.309.92 55,159.24 

Unucured Long-Term Debt Securi liet 

ins titut ion.l l Bonds 1,83,815.29 1.89,933.94 1,n.275.29 1,78,093.90 

Inirilstructull,' Bonds 3.96 9.53 3.96 932 
Foreign Currency Bonds 32,794.60 32,758.35 32,963.75 32,847.46 

Sub-total (B) 2.16,613.85 2,22,701.82 2,05,243.00 2,10,950.68 

Unlecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Comnwrdill r .,pcr - - - -
Sub-total (e) - - - -
Tou!- Debt Securities (A+B+CJ 2,70,814.65 2,79,416.25 :t58,552.92 2,66,109.92 

Debt Securitiu iuued inJ outside India 

Dt.'bt Si.'CU rilies in India 2.38.020.05 2.'16,717.90 2,25,589.1 7 2,33,262.46 
Dt.>bl 5ccurilit'S outsid(' India 32,794.60 32,T,XI.35 32,963.75 32,841.46 

oW - Debt Securitiu 2.70,814.65 2,7<.1,416.25 2.58,552.92 2,66,109.92 

20 BorrowinS' (Other than Debt Securities) 

lA, 
(i) 

(iiI 
(iii ) 

(i v) 

(B' 

til 
(iiI 
(iiil 

(il 
(ii) 

The Comp.lny has ca wgorist'd all borrowings (otrn-r than debt S\.'\.""l.L ri ties) at Amortised Cost in i1ccordanC\' wi th the requirements of Ind AS 

109. 

, 
Partirnl.nf As at 30.06.2024 As at 31.03.2024 

Principi i 0 11 Amortis~ Cost Principii DIs Amortised Cost 

UnseCUNd Long-Term Borrowings 

T('rm Loans from Ban ks 50,654.13 50,851.05 50,612.28 50,620.49 
T('nn Loans fronl Financial Institutions 8,050.00 8,012.23 8,050.00 8.012.29 

Term loon in Forl'ign Currency 75,849.07 75,606.63 67.205.64 66,m.38 
Term Loans from Covcmmcnt of India (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,1 18.93 10.000.00 10..325.12 
Sub-tobl (A) 1,44,553.20 1,44,648.84 1,35,861.92 1,35,790.28 

Unlecured Short-Term Borrowings 

FCN R (Bl Loans 29,846.66 29,861.32 25,138.67 25,151.29 
Short Term Loons/ LOON repayolble on dcm.md from Banks 6,338.99 6,.J49.6H iO,875.94 10.883.04 
Overdrafts! Cash Credit repayable on demand from Banks O.oJ O.oJ 267.44 267.44 

Sub-total (B) 36,185.66 36,211.01 36,282.05 36,301.77 

ToW - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,80,138.86 1,80,859.85 1,12, 14.9.91 1,12.092.05 

BorrowinS' (other than Ilt'bt Securities) inJ outside India 

Borrowings in India 1,04,889.79 1,05,253.22 1,04,944.]3 1,05,319.67 

Borrowings oulsid(' India 75,849.07 75,606.63 67,205.64 66,m.38 
Total- Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,80,138.86 1,80,859.85 1,12.149.91 1.12.092.05 





22 Other FinmcialUabilities 

I (A 

181 

P~rticul~., 

Unpaid Dividends 

Unpaid Principal & inle,esl on Honds 

- Matured Bonds &: Interest ACO"\Jed thcn.'On 

- In terest on Bonds 

Sub-Iotal (B) 

Adv. nce received Iow.Td" .--... tion mugin (CI 

ID I Fund5 Rece;"ed from Go"emmenl of Indi~ fot Disbursemenl U 

Subsidyl Granllcumula!i\'e) 
Add; jnt<'rcst on such funds (net of refund) 

Ll'SS: Disbursed to Beneficiaries (cumulative) 

Undisburso.·d Funds to b(> disbursed as Sub~idyf Grant 

(E) 

(" 

Pay~bles tow .. d.s Bonds Fully 5@IVicedbyGovemmenlof lndi a 

Ou'er U. bilities 

TolaitA 10 F) 

2J Current tu liabHiti l'll (net) 

Particulan 
Provision for Income Ta:o: 

Less: Advance Inrom .. ·tax &: TOS 

Currenl t.u liabilitiH (Net) 

2~ Provisions 

Plrticulan 

Provisions for 

(N Employee Benefits 

Gra tui ty 

Earned Lean' Liability 

Ml>dical Leave Liability 

Settlt.'lT\t'n l Allowance 

Economic Rehabilitation 5<.:hemc 

Long Service Award 

lncenti"e 

Others 
S"b-/<I /,II (A ) 

181 Olhen 

£XJX"Ck>d Cn'CIi t Loss on Lettt.'nI of Comfort 

Sub-/Il/Q/ (B) 

Total (A+B) 

25 O ther Non-financiJIUabilitiell 

P.rticul~n 

Income Rcceivlod in Advanox 

Sundry Liabilities Account (Funded In t ~rl'S t Capitalis~tion) 

Unbi!led Liability towards Capital AL'\."Qunt 

Unamortiscd Fcc 011 UndisbuCS\.>d loans 

(AI 

18' 
(CI 
(01 

(EI 

If' 

Advance received from Govcrnment towards Govcrnment Schemes 

StJtu tory DUl'S 
Total (A 10 0) 

Il in Crom< 
As at 30-06-202' All ~t 31-Q3.2024 

7.16 1,192.n 

27.30 2H2 
9.70 10.52 

37.00 32.94 

5.940.77 4,638.SO 

96.282.52 96.282.52 

3.55 3.50 

(96,2n.01) (96.269.71) 

14.06 16.37 

24,&50.01 24.382.40 

745.51 1.558.52 
31,39./,.51 31)121.75 

t in rrores 
As at 30-06-2024 As at 31..(13-201' 

4.235.12 3.283.85 

(3.802.29) (3,217.).4) 

m.&l 66.51 

l in Cro res 
As al 3O-06-201~ All aI31-03-1024 

0'<4 0. 13 

31.50 33.45 

20.67 21.52 

2.31 HO 
4.99 4.92 

458 4.51 

19.87 36.55 

1.07 107 

85.'3 10455 

28.52 32.02 

28.52 32.02 

113.95 136.57 

(~ ' nCrores) , 
,\5 at 30-06-2024 As aI31-(I3 .. 2024 

0.21 . 

47.45 47.SO 

48.38 48.38 

173.05 SS.38 

0.08 . 
52.52 58.06 

321.69 239.62 



Z6 Eq uity Shan CopHal 

P. rticul .... 

"uthori-.rd : 
Equily . i'la r.:s 01 l 10 ta<h 

wued. Su l>K"ribt d and Pai d up : 

full)' p3.id up Equily .n.' res o/ ~ 10.",,11 

TDI.l I 

r .rticul .... 

Fully paid up r .... p''1ua! 1A>bI~ Iml.r","'''''I ... ''ir''')' c"\IUil)' in n. tuf~ of t 10 1akh~ Nell 

Toto! 

2.8 0 1'- Eq .. lty 

P .. ticulo ... 

\A I f!1I • • R .... " ·.,, 
til ~~' t Rewn'" <teil t,,1 uI~36(ll('·lii)<>flk' .. lnromc Ta~ ,k~ 1961 

1m -...Iot H...t.oncl""'-'blfullWbtoul>.l6(I II.· ... IOlI .... In<otrorT .. ... <l.11III1 

(i ii! js<alulory Rc·l .. ·. ' .. " "'0 t So IC 0/ R<'S<"n'" a~n~ o/ln,I' . A<I. 193~ 
(ivl s... ..... riHes P"""i .. n' 

Iv) F"''''gn CU"""'Y M"""c.ry h em T •• n~lati"" 1);ff,"'c"<l<Oe """",nl 

(vii ~.I R..-ser,·c 
IB I Retl inlP<! uming. 

(C) foth .. compnh~Mi\·. Incom. (OCI) 

- F-q uity ins<ru mo.,"lS through Other Comp. oI\l'flSi ,·" I""""" 

- I'ff"'t ;.· .. Portion oICuh Flo" ' l t tllSO'S 

• CI)(OI of ~I<'<lging ........... " 
Tol.l!· Oilier Equ ity 

..... at 30.06,2024 

No. of Sh.1ru AllWU nl 

3.00.00.00.000 5,000.00 

2.63.l:!.1~.IlXI U>33.22 

l").lUUOIl 1,63l.11 

.u .t 30.06.1024 

Numb", Amount 

,,,.. 
,,,.. 

M Il JO.06.11114 

"'~ 

"'.~ 

28,9()7.6/l 

... " 
IIS I1.-l8 

IS'7.5J 

(6.,11.95) 

11.m .• ~ 

15,054 .08 

(19.601 

mm 
(32&.&-1)1 

6'1.159.76 I 

( ~ . C '" -A. al 11.ID.2fIU 

No. of ShartS AMOU nt 

5.00.00.00.001 3.000,00 

2.63.JU4.oo:l 2.63J.n 

U3.ll.l' '- Z.6JJ.21 

, .. < • C -< 
Mat 31.OJ.W24 

Nu",bn Alll ount 

,"" "' .~ 

'.'" 558.010 

( ~ inC..,..,,) 

M at 31.OJ.I014 

28.044.83 
6I!7J& 

10.828.9'1 

1,577.53 

(6]5 ,14 

11.978.-44 

13.361.40 

(~7.9'I 

0.84&.93 ,..., .. 
6~.5915J 



29 Inte_l lncome 

Puticulu. Period ended J.I).()(o.l0:24 

On f inHIcial Onfll",ncl'" On finHIci ... 
~bmu.~tod A_b me ........ d ~ .. ~u~red 

,A) 

Iii 
li il 

'" iii 

10< 
IiI 

Ii i) 

lii i) 

Inleresl on l Nn A_ 

Long l.;tm fin~ncing 

Sho't lerm lindlU"ing 
S ub-IQt.lIIA I 

Intere-Jllncome from Invnlmenb 

ln l~'csi lrum Long Term In "\'Simenl' 

Sub·Iot.IIIBJ 

Inlo _ ' on Oepoiil!i "'ilh 8;o"h 
[n"', ,,,,I /rom o.,p<:>NlS 

Sub-lot.ollCl 

Oth. r In l. n:sllncome 

Jn l~'''''1 on Dclay<!d Parmenls by llonowen. 

]n le'l'!'t lrom Stafl Ad".nc ... 

lnlere.;1 0/1 Mobili!;.\!iOO1 ,\d.~nce 

Sub-toldl lm 

To!.>1 - In lefftt Inco me IA to DJ 

30 Dividend Incom. 

P. rtic" l.rs 
- DI"ld<"nd from SubsidiMY Comp.>ny 

• Di"idend from Other [n\· ... Iml'flt. 
ToUl . Dividend Inoome 

31 Ftt5 .nd Commiuion ["com. 

F,,,",s baS<:d Income 

f'reI"'YJl\\.·f\1 Premium 

flN/ Oth.·, \.rlrome fo' Imf'J~menl~UOf\ of Gu"~rnmen' Schl'm,;s 
To!.>l - f HS ~f\d Commi$~ion Income I 

32 Other Income 

Patli(ul.ors 

Ne! g;.ln/ (1'1611) nn d;~f'O!P<'l of aSM'!~ d~!>S;f; <'d ~s Iwld for sa)~ 

R.::nl.l l1J\ro."., 

Li~bil;tI("5/I',o\' ision W,ill~n Ibck 

f~ from TrainIng eour!ie5 

Mlscl'il~nrotls Income 

Total - Other I" rome 

I lhhVol", 
Ih n>UghOCl 

-

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

ot AmortiH d COO, I I Fol , Vllu. 
thn>Ugh Profil 0, ,-

11,675.42 -
SN.95 

w003' -

81.-18 2(U7 

81.48 2M? 

nos 0 

72.9$ 

""" -

'" 0." 

" .. 0 

12.669.88 20.47 

Period ended 30-06-2024 

Period .nded JO.(l6..2024 

0 

0 

32 ,1 7 

14,U 

P.riod ended »06-202~ 

-

'" 2.3~ 

O.~l 

"" '''' 

. C (~ In ro .c~) 

Period ended »0(0.2013 

On Financi ... On fj ... nd ... On financi ... 
A_lSmu ... red A_bm .... ~red ~'" "",.~<f'd 

.1 Foi. VI1~. ot AmoniH'd Cool . 1 FII, VII,.. 
Ih rc>UghOC] u,rough f'rocIli t o. 

~. 

9,86S.69 -
"'-" -

0 IO,WM 0 

0 39.96 14.611 

39.96 ]4.68 

0 1211..81 -
0 128.81 

0 39.67 0 

0 1.27 0 

0 

"" 
0 

0 n.oo 
0 10,674.81 14.68 

(l In c ro<e:!) 

Period ."ded »0(0.2023 

Pt riod ended 3().()6.2013 

0 

-

(linCmrl"i) 

m 

B .21 

53' 
16.37 

35..89 

ron. 

0.17 .. " 
-

0." 
0-" 
5.06 



33 Fin.1>« Costs 
FiMnn> C",,1S ha"~ ~ Irn:u rrt!d un fin;.ndalliabilitOes m~ • .sun><l .1 .mortl ~'<1 ros/, 

(tin c ro~) 
P~rtic .. I~ ... P~riod ~nded »06-2(124 P~riod ~nded »06-W13 

Internlon Borrowings 
.I..oo~ from (",(),wnment of India (NSS]:) 205 .06 206.19 

- Loans frum B~nksJ fi na ndallnstilu llons 1,273.09 l.:m.97 

- bt~mal Commercial Borro""'ings 1.436.98 962.91 

Sub·ToL>! (il 2.915.13 U95.07 

liil In~rHl on IHbI Securiti ... 
- D<;tnw:;lic [)(obi s..'C\Iri'~ 4,l97.51l 3,M9,08 

• Fo.~ign Currency ix-bt Securi,;"" :140.24 42$,01 

-Commc.ci~1 Pape' - -
S"b-Tobl (iii ~.sJ7.74 3,974.09 

(im ln~'"t nn Subor<tin'l~d Li.biliti .... 

· Subordina t~ IIonds m-" 160.46 

Sub-Tota l (iii! "'-,, 161U6 

(ivl Oth~. lnl~rnt fX]nMt' 

""" 4 19,0') 

- In,,,.e:;.t on Voria tion Mugin m, ", 
- lnterc~ on Ad,'once Inwm .. T.~ -
- In,"r~ on liability t<lw.r<ts .. mployOi'<' bO'nllfi ts 0.23 , .. 

S ub-Tobl liv l 3%.37 HO.32 

ToLl ) - Fi .... nce Cost. 8.021.6 2 7,l)49.94 

t.~ Fin~ n<:e C(l6t ~ Cilpi l.;lH!:£'(I (O.'S) (0.10) 
Totol · Fin.n", Costs INd) 8.021.17 7,l)49.M 

~ Nn tUnJl.lio n/ lr."".odion "",hanS" logj Ig.inl 
(linCrorl'S) 

Partic .. luf P~riod ~nded 3(H)6..2(124 Period ~ndPd 3G-l)6.-202J 

Ne1 lrn~la l k>nJ lran:s.><l k>n ~J«lI.ln!\e' I""'" (gain) .. " ",. 
Total .. " US;! 

" r ..... nd rommiHio n upI'n'e 

( ~ in Crores) 

P.rticular. Period endPd 31).06.2024 Period endPd JG.06..Z02J 

Ii1 GUMantl.'>! Fe'>! 0. 14 0.43 

(iii Listi ng and Tru>l~hip fee .m no> 
liii) AgcncyF'-"'S L20 US 
(i~) C"-'<l il Raling Expenses UP •. " ,., Other Fin. "", ChA'SH ,-'" .. , 

Total (i to vI '-" 3A8 

" Net G~inll l " .. 1 em f~ir V.lue Ch.ng'" 

( ~ in C"' ''>Sj 
p.,lieul.,. P~riod ~nded 30-06-202~ P~riod ended 30-06-Z023 

'" Nn gain/lion) On financi.1 i"' lrum~nb al Fai r Value 
Ihroug h profil Or 1056 

Iii On tradi ng Portfolio 
Iii) Olh~1'$ 

- CII.ng'-'" in f. ir valu~of Do>rivali",,,, 76.62 ""'" • Chang.,; in fd i. ,,~l u ... of tong Term l""~'"!i Im.:nts 20'H3 16.71 

- Changes in f~ l . "alue ofSho'Herm M~ in\"t'SImenls 0. 13 
Sub·lo lal WI 2S6.GS 250.19 

Total)AI "'-" 250.19 



)7 Irnpai rm~"1 an firu.nri.ol ;nstrumt nl> 

... l1k .. I ... P~riod ~nded JO..G6..20U 

0" lin""i,1 in'ltumenb 

iii 
em 

· l.u;lns · 
- 0111<..,.;; 

Totol ct.jj) 

J8 Emplayu ~nefils &penn 

~ , 

m~u ... red.1 FVOCl 

. 

OIhet fund ~ 

R.:sidc-n'ial A«omod~liO<'llor Employ~ 

Tol.1 

39 ~pft'<:i~lian and ..... Ol1itlIIOn 

P.ot;cula .. 

· Dep'oo. tion on Pmperl)·. 1''' ''1 "" Equlpmenl 
· Amort;"',I;"" otl Inu"gib~ ... _ 

T~' 

P,rti",.I ... 

- Dirccllh~ndilur~ 

- (}.'~, ""' ... ds 

T~' 

41 Other UpeM"" 

P,mnla,. 

Travelling ~nd CO ..... ~ill<'i' 
· l\lbl lcl ly "" Promotion u r-_ 

- R~pa lr5 and ~b i nt""an", 

- Rml, !.I' IIS .nd mCfl\)' co;.,t 
_ In ,;u ,anC(' eMtg"'" 

• CQmmunlc.ol ion costs 

- !'finling t. scdlion ... y 

• Oi r.d or', si ning Ie ..... 

- A ... dltOl'S· fee. nd "'r-~ 

-lega l t. I'rofessional C1u '~ 

I)on;otloN .. Owri ly 

- N<"I loss on Oi~l of Pmperly, 1'1.1"1 "" Equ ip"""'! 
Tr.inlng And Con"",t'nC1! E..po!1I.Oe 

· Governmen t Schi1m .. Mnnilaring ~~'po:n!'Ii"J 

· OIhi-r up<'nd;tu .e 

Taul 

On financial ;n, ltumt"tI 
meH ... ,..d.1 Amortised Cost 

~1.16 ... ,,'-', 

P~riod ~nded J().O&.-202~ 

Period ended J().O&.-20H 

'triod tnded )O-O&-202~ 

(~ l C • -P~riod ended JO..G6..:H123 

On Ii,...nc;.l ;MIM.lmtnl! 0" fi,...nnaJ ;MIM.lme"lI 

mt.S",,".1 FVOCI m~asuft'd.1 Amaot;Rd COOIl 
. " OJ 
. '" .. .. 

" '" C. 

"." ~.~ 8.12 

2.11 ,,. 
1 7.~ '''' ,. .. .. " 

(~ in Cml'l'J) 

P~riod nlled ~202J 

5.16 ,-" 
"'" O.~5 ,., 

'" 
(1 In Crunof) 

Period ended J().O&.-202J 

~8.)9 26.07 

2.0 ,-'3 

"'" 21.60 

w C '" mrl" 

Period ended 30-06-202J ,., 3.OJ 

4.9-\ "" 7. 1~ ,n 
1.~5 t.! 2 
[1.29 om 
0." (t7~ 

0.20 0.24 
0.11 0.'" 
00> 0.30 

"" 3.ro 
0.01 . 
1.14 .. , 
0., 1.28 
. 59 "" •. '" ,., ,.., 26.13 



(ti C , ~~ 
P.rtiC1J I ... ~ Period ~nded JO..06.2024 Ptriod ~nded )0.0&.2023 

- CU ' N'I'1i ta~ ");P"'"~ 951.37 7'10.16 

• CU"'.'fl IIU ,'.pmS<'l /benc.flt) pertaining to ~,)rlicr ycar~ . . 

S"b·tot..l · C",,",nITa:.: 951.37 """ 
-1) .. fcTrtd t .... opcmd{rnodit) (6I!00) (38.9t) 

TOLlI "'-', 751.l2 

U u"ni np 1"" S hale 

P"rtk "I ... Ptriod ~nded JO.06.20:2~ p .. nod ended JO..06.20l3 

Nymt r• 'D' 
Profit 'm ,", y~ar from rontinlling opl'ralions ~ P" 3,442.~5 2,9150.73 

Stat"m,.." oj l"I'ofil and 1.0i'I5 (t In Crot"' 
Profit for the yea. from disconllnued op ..... liom A. "... 

Statem, ... ! 01: Profit And Loss(! In Cronosj" 
Profl, "" , .. yo1'Of ,- ron!;nul"g "d d i5ODl'l linued J,4-'I.U 2,960.13 

ope,,,riQIU Ii per SUI""""'i 01 PlQfir.nd lon (t In Cron't'j" 

I2tllllmiD.lRt 
\\'f'ish~ n...-.ge Sum",", of equity w.n 2,6l.32.2~.ool 2.6J.3U~.ooo 

I»sk" i)i1utEod E"mings pil,Sh.rt (I" t for . n "'lull)' W'" of 13.07 11.2~ 

t IO,...d1) (for ro .. linuing op<'faliOM) 

Il,.ie " Dilu ted ""mingo P'" Sh~ ... (in t "" ... '''lui ly """',... 01 . . 
t IOeach) (fordi5rontinuro 0l""d lion~) 

lJask" Di\utO'd Earnings pol' Skaff.' (in I 1(>. on "'Iu1ty sh •• ~ of 1l.07 11 .2~ 

f IO~(h) (fo.con tlnu ing and disrontlnuro ope •• rions) 



KAlLASH CHAND JAIN & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

819, Laxmi Deep Building, 

Laxmi Nagar District Center, 

New Oelhi· llOO92. 

SCV & CO. LLP. 

Chartered Accountants 

B-41, Panchsheel Enclave, 

New Delhi· llool7. 

Review Report on Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements for the period ended 30t~ June 
2024 of REC Limited. 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
REC Limited 
Core· IV, SCOPE Complex, 
7, Lodi Road, 
New Delhi - 110003 

We have reviewed the accompanying Special Purpose Consol idated Interim Financial Statements of REC Limited 
('the Company' or 'the Parent Company') an d its subsidiary (the parent company and its subsidiary together 
referred to as "the Group") which com prise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30'~ June 2024, and the related 
Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income). the 
Consolidated Statement of Cha nges in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the three 
months period then ended and a summary of material accounting policies (together hereinafter referred as 
"Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements" or " the Statement") as required by Indian 
Accounting Standard ·34 'I nterim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. 

These Spedal Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the Pa rent 
Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared in all 
material respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting 
Standard·34 'Interim Financial Reporting' ("Ind AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting princi ples generally accepted in India. 
These Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements have been prepa red solely for the purpose of 
inclusion of fi nancial information in respect of fund·raising programmes of the Company and its Holding 
Company ("Power Finance Corporation Limited"). 

Scope of review 

We conducted our review of the Special Purpose Consoli dated Interim Financia l Statements in accordance with 
the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the 
Independent Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard 
requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Special Purpose 
Consolidated Interim Financial Statements are free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial 
information consists of making inqui ries, primarily of persons responsible for financia l and accounti ng matters, 
and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit 

--<->-------------------------------------------------------------------



---------_. 

Conclusion 

Based on our review cond u~ted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 

accompanying Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements are not prepared, in all material 
respects, in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting Standard 34 

'Interim Financial Reporting' ("I nd AS 34") prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with 

relevant ru les issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India . 

Other Matters 

i. We did not review the interim financial statement of the subsidiary included in the Special Purpose 

Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, whose interim financial reflect total assets of !It 925.91 

crores, total revenue of !It 56.53 crores, total net profit after ta~ of !It 17.74 crores and total 

comprehensive income of It 17.74 crores for the quarter ended 30,1\ June 2024 and cash out flows(net) 

of !It 13.52 crores for the quarter ended 30'~ June 2024, as considered in the Special Purpose 

Consolidated Interim Financial Statements. These interim financial statements have been reviewed by 

other auditor whose Report has been furnished to us by the Management and our conclusion on the 

Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary is 

based solely on the Report of the other auditor and the procedures performed by us as stated in 'Scope 

of Review' paragraph above . 

ii. We did not review the unaudited consolidated financial results of the Company for quarter ended 30'~ 

June 2023. These interim unaudited consolidated financial results have been reviewed by other firms 

of Chartered Accountants who vide their report dated 26'" July 2023 e~pressed an unmodified 

conclusion on the unaudited consolidated financial results of the Company for the quarter ended 30'" 

June 2023. 

Our conclusion on the SpeCial Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial Statements is not modified in 

respect of the matters as stated above. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Company for the purpose of inclusion of financial information in 

respect of fund raising programmes of the Company and its Holding Company thereto and should not be used 

by any other person or for any other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any 
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where 

expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing. 

For MIs Kallash Chand Jain & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration: 11231:8W;;,,'7'''''~ 

Designation: Partner 
Membership Number: 167453 
UDIN:24167453BKBFYZ9384 

Date: 27'1"1 July, 2024 

Place: Delhi 

For MIs SCV & Co. LlP. 
Chartered Accountants, 

ICAI Firm Registration :000235NIN500089 

Name - Abhinav Khosla 

Designation: Partner 

Membership Number: 087010 
UOIN: 24087010BKBOFG1763 



REC Limited 
R.gl. I.ted Ofl la· Con ..... SCOPE Com pi ... 7. Lodhl Rood. N.w o.lhl· 11 0003. C1N, L~OIOI0L l 9MC010050'I5 

Consolidated Balance Sh~t as at lOth June, 2024 

,n ,., ,., 
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", 
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REC Limited 
RfIlOl .... cI Office - C .......... SCOPE Complu. 1. l.ocIhl ROId. N.w Oolhl. IUIO(1l. CI."I: L~IOIOllfMGO[005095 

Consolid.ted Su.temenl of Profit . nd Loss for the period ended lOth June 2014 

.. 
". 
Ill. 

r,::: ::::: from Ope, .. ;""" Ii 10 vi 

I To.",,,,,, lI.m 
b~n ... 

(I) fillo_ CMI, 

fii) 1'1<1 I!'MI,lIion/ ""n»<"Ilon ",,·I>. ng. toso 
(ili) f_ .nd m,"m;'sI<>n "",,,,n .. 

(Iv) Im""INMnI Of> HII. nciol in.l .... m"" .. ,., 
(" i) f"'plO) .... llenrii .. """"'*" 
(, ii, DPpt ...... ' iorI.nd . n>(lfliu, i<:>n 

("iii) Corpor.,.$nri.ol Relpon!oibi~ly "'I""'''' 
(h) Ott..... ""I""'*" 
IV. Tot" ul"'"_ (110 1_, 

V. ProHllNf ..... T.'flll ·IV) 

VI. T .. E>.~ ..... 

!II Curt.nIT., 

CU, .... I V .... , 

b , '""' Yroo .. 

(Ii) IM .. , •• IT •• 

Tot .. T .. E>.~""'II.LiI 

VII. ProHI for Ih. pmocllV_VII 

VlI l. Oth ..... mpr.M~iy.,nCOfM.fll"".) 
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(.) ~n"""u""''''''' [(o'im/(Ios_) "" ~efrn...t btMfil J>I.on. 

• To. Impok""l "" ~bo,·~ 

(b) Ch."S~ In f.i. V.lu~ 01 FVOCI F."" i'y Inil"'I1If<\IS 

· T.~ Im",,'1 "" .bo, ·~ 

(II) It"",. 11>.1 ",III IN ,..d ... l fiN 10 profito< 10M 

(.) 01 em f lo ... · II, ... so" 

• Tn ''''I'M! "" .00.'. ", 
To, 1m""" "" abo>.". 

'" ..-I.ol ' n& 10 IIIne h . .... 

ox ,. I ~;:'::,~:.~~::~ h.(omllltlOHl lo.th. pniod u·m 
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REC limited 
R~lle.flI Officlt - Core--t. SCOPE Comp lltJl.. 7. Lodhi Ro.>d. Nit'" Dltlhi. 110003. ON: UOl 0l0L1969G0100509S 

Consolidated Statement o f Cash Flows for the period ended 30th June 2024 

( ~ inCror~l 

PARTICULARS Period ~nd~d 30-06-2024 Period ~ndfll30-06--2023 

A. Dih Flow from Opt' r~ting Acti~' li es : 

Net I'roii l before Ta~ 4,)49.23 3.721.17 

Adiu~lment' fo l": 

I.lOM/(Ga.in)on dert'C'OW'ition of 1'rof'("ly. !'bnt and Equipment (ntt) 1.15 0.01 

Z. I.0!<5/(Gllin)on d<:rK"OSnilioo of M<el) held for Silt.. (nl'l) - (0.17) 

) . O"p ...... :i.1tioon " AmouLr.nion 5.92 5.!H 

4. Impoitmenl alJov,'alln' on A~';':'IS Cllol-5ilied as Held for ~t.. - (0.09) 

5. Imp;1irml:"nl ~ on FinMlcbllrutrumcnts ~66.76 "'.'" 
tilossl (win) tm F~i r V.lue Chango (Ilt't) (286.05) (250.06) 

7. Effective In lC'h"51 Ra:e (EIR) in rt'Sp«! of Loan ,\ S5e!S and Rorrowinp 6.09 26.66 

8. Unn'alist'd Foreign b.ch~ng" Tr~nsl.Jllon loss/ (Gai n ) (~5OhI) (78.87) 

9. lldbm t~JI'rov1510n$ written bad. (0.20) (0.22) 

10 . lnt.;,rl-'St i!~p"nM! on oth,,, Iin.lndaIILtbilllk.>s mo>asun'd a l amornud oost - 0.05 

II. Inl<''''~1 on Inl ... --Sl,-n,:,nts" O!h<'n; (36.01) (1l.21) 

O~uting profil bitloft! C~ng" in O~.ating A$$Itb" li~bi liti" ..... .25 Hn.12 
Inflo .. · J 10",flow) on acco"nt of : 

L l.o..tn As6ets (20..368.5 1) (19..38 1.20) 

2. IA .... vatil~ (SS7.31) D.12 

J. Olhl..,. Financi.l l .. nd Non- Fin;lnd~1 i\scts (310.72) JOB.15 

~ . O ther Financi.ll ~nd Non· Financialll.bililie5 &: Provisions 850.90 (1.157.37) 

C.nh flow from O~r~tioM 116,359.401 (16.140.201 

I. Incomo:' Tax Paid (ind udin); TDS) (590.10) (467.80) 

2. Income Ta~ refund 

Net Cuh Flow from O~l'lIting Ar1ivili,. 116,950.10) (17,207.99) 

B. C~.h flow from In~\,lt; ng Activiti u 

I . ~k-0I" Property. rs~l\t" EquJPIlll.'nt 0.01 0.'" 
2. ~k> of ~ held for". 1<,0 - 0.22 

J.ln\'C>'tmml in r>roperly. PIiln l &. Equipment (ind. O\'Ir" C .. pilal Ad"onlooK) (11.051) (5.68) 
4. Investment in lntang:lbk- As~ts (Including intang.ible~ \lIld('1"dCl~lopmenl" -
Cilpi ~l Ad" a~) 

5. FifWI«> Costs Cap itlllSl1d (0.45) (0.10) 

6. ~leI(lnl'~lmenl) in Equily ShMI.'I , 3< 
7. R('(!emption/(ln '~lmenl) In High Qwlity Liquid M~NI (1IQlh ) (net) (199.90) -
8 . Red ... mptiotV (Inl'estmcnt) in IX-bt Sl.'CUrilit-s o ther than HQlAs (nel) 239.02 5>, 
9. :;"1<.>f(ln\"e$tTn('nl) o f /In M~n'l o f as.!OCial;.>/ !'Ubsldi.1ry companies (NL'i) 10.42 ( 1.32) 
10. Interest Income from in veslml.'n ts 6.'" J .90 
I l. M~turilyf(lr,..est,",-",l) of/ln Corpor-~te and Term d;"po!Iits (5.65) 39.2 ~ 

Nti C.uh Flow from In ~.,;tin8 ACli viti" ll.« 45.47 

C. Cilsh Flow from fiNlttcing Activities 

I . I_I (~ptionl 01 RuJlW o..-bl 5t'cutllin (n.>t) 12.~JOAl 5.m,57 
2. Issue/ (Redemption) ofComrnercb\ Pilp'" (nct) -
l. KiI~ingl (Ki!J"IymenI5) of R"rt'" T ... rm Loaru/ WCDl from B.l.nksl Fls (net) (4,~95. IlJ 9.580.01 

~ . Raising! (Rcp.:>ymenu) of Foreign Currency IA>bt $c><.-urltQ and Sorrowings (net) ]4.373.55 9,313.60 

,5 . R~i~ingl (\(;:dt'fllption) ofSubordinaled Uabililin 1""1) - (5IXl.{X}) 

6. R'l'''-ym...n1 towlrds Lea:>e UabUlt y - (0.01) 

Net Cuh flow from Fi .... nci ng Artiviti •• 2l.lOP.2? 23.733.23 

Net IncrenelD«I1'''-$f: in Cai h &: C.sh Eq"iv.lenb 5,391.61 6,5?O.71 

Icash &. Cash Equl~lentJ ~~ , I the btginl1ing of lne pmod IU8] 1Ja" 
Cosh " Cash Equl" ait'nls U I I ~....,d 01" the pmod 5,.)86.92 6.531.82 
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REC Limited 

Registered Office - CorM, SCOPE Co mplex, 7, Lodhi Road, New Delh i -110003 

CIN: L401 01DL1969COI005095 

Notes to Accounts 

1. Company Overvi ew 

REC Limited ("REC" or the "Company" or the "holding company") was incorporated in the year 1969. 

'Ine Company is domiciled in India and is limited by shares, having its registered office and p rincipal 

place of business at Core-4, SCOPE Complex, 7, lodh i Rood, New Delhi-ll0003, lndia. The books of 

accounts are maintained at the Corporate Office sihlated at Plot no. 1-4, Sector-29, Gurugram, Haryana, 

in addition to the registered office of the Company. The Company has offices spread across the country, 

mainly in the State Capitals and one training centre at Hyderabad. 

The Company is a Government of india Enterprise engaged in extending financial assistance across the 

power sector value chain and is a Systemically Important (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Non­

Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Being an NBFC, the 

company is regulated by Reserve Bank of India . 

The company has been accorded with the sta tus of a 'Maha ratna' Central Ptlblic Sector Enterprise by 

the Department of Public Enterprises, under the Ministry of Finance. 

REC is a lead ing infrastructu re Finance Company in India and the principa l products of REC are 

interest-bearing loans to State Electricity Boards, State Power utilities/State Power Departments and 

Private sector for all segments of Power infrastructure. During FY 2022-23, REC has also diversified into 

the Non-Power Infrastructure sector comprising Roads & Expresswa)'s, Metro Ra il, Airports, IT 

Communica tion, Social and Commercia l Infrastructure (Educationa l institution, Hospitals), Ports and 

Electro-Mechanical (E&M) works in respect of various other sectors like Steel, Refinery, etc. 

The group is also engaged through its subsidiaries in engineering consultancy sen'ices. Ministry of 
Power, Government of India/Sta te Government, allocates independent transmission projects from time 
to time 10 the Company to work as Bid Process Coordinator (BPC), for selection of developers as 
Transmission Service Provider (TSP) through Tariff Based Competitive Bidding Process (TBCB). In 
order 10 initiate development of each such transmission p rojects, RECPDCl incorporates a project 
specific Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) as Wholly O ... vned Subsidiary Company and after the selection of 
successful bidder through TBCB process notif ied for transmission projects, the respective project 
specific SPY along wi th all its assets and liabilities is transferred to the successfu l bidder. 

RECPDCl is provid ing consultancy and fee based service in the areas of ru ral electrification, AT&C loss 
reduction strategies, IT implementation work including setting up of da ta Centre, customer care center, 
etc. with GIS integration, Implementation of Smart Grid projects covering Smart metering with AMI, 
Construction of Solar PV Plants, SCADA implementation MRVAMR based meter read ing & billing 
works, DPR preparation & proiect management Consultanc), for power Distribution Projects, 
Strengthening work of Power Distribution, Energy efficiency projects and Quality & Quantitative 
Su rveillance/ inspection of the works executed . 

The sha res of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange o f Ind ia Limited and BSE Limi ted . 

Further, various debt securities of the Company are also listed on the Stock Exchanges. 

The Company together with its subsidiaries is hereinafter referred to as ' the Grollp' . 



2. Basis of Preparation 

These Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared for the purpose of 

inclusion of financial information in respect of fund raising programmes of the group and complies 

with the measurement principles laid down under lnd AS notified under the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

othN applicable regulatory norms I guidelines including those issued by RBI. These financial 

statemen ts for the period ended 30th June 2024 were authorized and approved by the Board of 

Di rectors on 27th July 2024. 

3. Material Accounting Policies 

The material accounting policies applied in preparation of the consolidated financial statements are as 

given below: 

3.1 Basis of consolidation 

Subsidiary 

Subsidiary is the entity controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it has power over 

the investee, is exposed to or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has 

the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. The financia l statements of 

subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control 

commences until the date on which control ceases. The Group combines the financial statements of the 

holding company and its subsidiary line by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equ ity, 

income and expenses . 

Equit.1f accounted illvestu'S 

The Group's interests in equity accounted investees comprise of the interests in associates and joint 

venture. 

An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity, over which the Company has significant 

influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Interests in associates are 

accounted for using the equity method. lhese interests are initially recognised at cost, which includes 

transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements include the 

Group's share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) of equity-accounted investees 

until the dale on which significant influence ceases. However, in case where it is assessed that the 

investment! interest in associates is he ld for sale, the interest in associates is accounted for under lnd AS 

105. 

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Group has joint control and has rights to the net assets 

of the arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities. 

lnterests in joint ventme are accounted for using the equity method . They are initially recognised at cost 

which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial sta temen ts 

include the Group' s share of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (OCt) of equ ity­

accounted investees until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases. 



3.2 Transactions eliminated on consolidation 

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses ari sing from intra­

group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted 

investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest in the investee. 

Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that here is 

no evidence of impairment. 

3.3 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual 

sys tem of accounting on historical cost basis except for certain financia l assets and financial liabilities 

which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. These policies have been 

applied conSistently for all the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements. 

FWlctiolla/ alld prCi'cntatioll currellcy 

The consolidated financial sta tements are presented in Indian Rupee (' INR') which is also the functional 

currency of the Group. 

3.4 [ncome recognition 

III/en'S / illl"OIllI! 

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the orde r of (i) costs 

and expenses of REC (ii) delayed and penal interest including interest lax, if any (iii) overdue interest 

including interest tax, if any and (iv ) repayment of principal; the oldest being adjusted first. except for 

credit impaired loans and recalled loans, where principal amount is appropriated only after the 

complete recovery of other costs, expenses, delayed and penal interest and overdue interest including 

interest tax, if any. The recoveries under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ lnsol vency and Bankruptcy Code 

(!BC) proceedings are appropriated first towa rds the principal outstanding and remaining recovery 

thereafter, towards interest and other charges, if any. 

For financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effective interest 

rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of 

the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognized on 

an accrua l basis in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is disclosed separately 

under the head interes t income. 

As a matter of pntdence, income on credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when received or 

on accrua l basis when expected realisation is higher than the loan amount ou tstanding. 

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of entire interest 

amount due in time, in accordance with the terms of the respective contract and is netted against the 

corresponding interest income. 

In(omc from Gotlcrnmcllt schcmes 

Income of agency fee on Govemment scilemes is recognized on the basis of the services rendered and 

amount of fee Simctioned by the Minis try of Power. 



Divide/ld ill cOllie 

Income from dividend on sha res of corporate bodies and units of mutual funds is taken into account on 

accrual basis when right to receive payment is established. 

Provided that in case of final dividend, the right to receive payment shall be considered as established 

only upon approval of the dividend by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

Dividend on financial assets subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss is recognised 

separately under the head 'Dividend Income' . 

Other services 

Fees/ charges on loan assets, other than those considered an adjustment to EIR, are accounted for on 

accrua l basis. Pre·payment premium is accounted for by the Group in the yea r of receipt. 

Revenlle from sale of services 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

The Group uses the principles laid down by the lnd AS 115 to determ ine that how much and when 

revenue is recognized, what is the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenues etc. In 

accordance with the sa me, revenue is recognised through a five-step approach: 

(i) Identify the contract(s) with customer; 

(ii) Identify separate performance obligations in the contract; 

(i ii) Determ ine the transaction price; 

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations; and 

(v) Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied. 

Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. net of discounts 

and other indirect taxes. 

In Cost Plus Contracts - Revenue is recognised by including eligible contractual items of expend itures 

plus proportionate margin as per contract; 

In Fixed Price Contracts - Revenue is recognised on the basis of s tage of completion of the contract. The 

Group has assessed that the stage of completion is determined as the proportion of the total time 

expected to complete the performance obligation to that has lapsed at the end of the reporting period, 

which is an appropriate measure of progress towards complete satisfaction of these performance 

obligations under Ind AS 115. 

Esti mates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if circumstances 

change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are reflected in profit or loss 

in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision become known by management. 

Professiona l cha rges to be charged from the selected bidders/developers for transmission projects put 

on tariff based bidd ing is accounted for in the year in wh ich it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 

collection of the professional cha rges will be made. 



Sale proceeds of Request for Proposal (RFP) documents is credited to the respective Spy and sale 

proceeds of Request for Qua lification (RFQ) documents is retained by the Group and accounted as 

income of the Group. 

3.5 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the 

borrowing of fund s. Borrowing costs that are directly attribu table to the acquisition and/ or construction 

of a q uali fy ing asset, tiJI the time such qualifying asset becomes ready for its intended use, a re 

capitalized. A qualifying asset is one tha t necessarily takes a substan tial period to get read y for its 

intended use. 

All other borrowing costs a re charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per the 

effective interest rate method . 

3.6 Earnings per share 

Basic ea rn ings per share is calculated by d ividing the net profit or loss for the yea r attribu table to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equ ity shares 

outstanding du ring the period. 

To calculate di luted earnings per share, the net profit o r loss for the year attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstand ing during the period are adjusted 

for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.7 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign cummc.ll trall:~llctioll S a"d balallce:; 

Foreign currency Irans.1ctions are translated into the functional currency of the Group using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and the re­

measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates are 

recogn ized in the Statemen t of Profi t or Loss. However, for the long-term monetary items recognized in 

the consol idated financial state ments before 01 >1 April 2018, such gains and losses are accumulated in a 

"Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and amortized over the balance 

period of such long term monetary item, by recognition as income or expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items arc not retranslated at period-end and arc measured at historical cost (translated 

using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

3.8 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and initialmeasrmmrent 

1aru! 
Land held for use is initi ally recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounts are not amortized . 

Land also includes land treated as a Right of Use asset under lease agreement earlier classified as 

finance lease and is amortized over the lease term. 



Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recognized at acquisition cost or construction cost, includ ing any costs 

directly attributable to bringing the assets to the loca tion and condition necessary fo r it 10 be capable of 

operating in the manner intended by the Group's management. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset' s ca rrying amount or recogn ized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when il is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will now to 

the Group beyond one year. Maintenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss as incurred . 

SlIbseqllent measllrement (depreciation method, IIseflll lives, residllal vallie, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at cost less accu mulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Depreciation on PPE is prov ided on the straight-line method over the useful life of the assets as 

prescribed under Part 'e of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets purchased/sold during the year is charged for the full month if the asset is in use 

for more than 15 days. Depreciation on assets purchased during the year up to Rs. 5,000/- is provided @ 

100%. 

The residual values, useful lives, and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial 

year. PPE other than land is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indica te that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recogllitioll 

An item of PPE and any sign ificant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or d isposal. Any ga in or loss arising on de­

recognition of an item of PPE is determined as the d ifference between the net disposal proceeds and the 

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Capital Work-ill -Progress 

The cost of prE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress: The 

cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria arf' met and directly attribu table 

cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates 

are dPducted in arriving at the purchase price. Ad vances paid for the acquisition! construction of PPE 

which are outstand ing at the ba lance sheet date are classified under 'Ca pita l Advances.' 

3.9 Intangible assets 

RecOgllilioll alld in ilial measurt'lllt!lJl 

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the 

future economic benefits aUriblltable to the assets will now to the Group. 

Subsequent measurement (amortizatioll method, IlSifllllillCS and residual tlallld 

All intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over the estima ted 

useful li ves, and a possible impairment is assessed if there is an ind ication that the intangible asset may 

be impaired . Residua l values and useful li ves for all intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting 

Management estimates the 



Intangible AS!'ets lIt1d('T Dt't'C/opmcllt 

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as 

' Intangible assets under development' ti ll they are ready fo r their in tended use. Advances paid fo r the 

acquisition/ development of intangible assets which are outstanding at the balance sheet date are 

classified under 'Capital Advances'. 

DcrCCOs"itioll of Illtansible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on d isposa l, or when no futu re economic benefits are expected from 

use or d isposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the 

difference behveen the net disposal proceeds and the carry ing amount of the asset arc recognized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

3.10 l ease accounting: 

The Grou p recognises a right-of-use asset and related lease liability in connection with all former 

operating leases except for those identified as short-term or low-value lease. 

The Group assesses at con tract i.nception whether a contract is, o r contains, a lease. A lease is defined as 

'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying asset) for a period 

of time in exchange for consideration'. 

To apply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract meets three key evaluations which are 

whether: 

the contract con tains an identified asset, which is either exp licitly identified in the contract or 

implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Group 

the Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the 

identified asset th roughout the period of use, considering its rights within the defined scope of the 

contract 

the Group has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of use. The 

Group assess whether it has the right to direct 'how and for what purpose' the asset is used 

throughout the period of use. 

At lease commencement date, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the 

ba lance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is ma de up of the initial measurement of 

the lease liabili ty, any initial direct costs incurred by the Group, an estimate of any costs to dismantle 

and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in advance of the lease 

commencement date (net of any incentives received). 

The Group depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straigh t-line basis from the lease commencement 

date to the earlier of the end of the usefu l li fe of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease te rm. The 

Group also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such ind icators exist. 

AI the commenccment date, the Group measures the lease liability al the present value of the lease 

payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the in te rest rate im plicit in the lease if that rate is 

readily ava ilable or the Group's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease payments included in the measu rement of the lease Hability arc made up of fixed payments 

(including in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be 



payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from options reasonably certain to be 

exercised. 

Subsequent to initial measu rement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and increased for 

interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes in in­

substance fixed payments. 

When the lease liability is remeasured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use 

asset, or profit and loss if the right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero. 

3.11 Assets held for sale 

Assets are classified as I-Ield for Sale if their carrying amount wiII be recovered principally through a 

sa le transaction rather than through continu ing use and the sale is highly probable. A sale is considered 

as highly probable when such assets ha ve oc'Cn decided to be sold by the Group; are available for 

immed iate sa le in their present condition; are being acti vely ma rketed for 5..11e at a price and the sale has 

been agreed or is expected to be concluded within one yea r of the date of classification. Such assets are 

measured a l lower of ca rrying amount or fair value less selling costs. 

Assets held for sa le are presented separately from other assets in the Balance Sheet and are not 

depreciated or amortised whi le they are classified as held for sale. 

Where the Group is com mitted to a sale plan involving loss of control of an entity, it classifies 

investment in the entity (i.e. all the assets and liabilities of that entity) as held for sa le. 

3.12 Financiallnstruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financia l 

liability or equi ty instrument of another entity. 

Illitial recogllition and IIIl'tlSllrl'fnellt 

Financia l assets and financial liabilities a re recogn ized when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financia l instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted b}' 

transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured 

initially at fai r value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described 

below. 

Classijicatiol/ and slibseqllent mcaSJlremellt of fi"al/cinl assets 

For the purpose of subseq uent measurement, financial assets are classified into the fo llOW ing categories 

upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All financial assets except for those at FVfPL or at FVocr are subject to review for impairment at least 

at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financia l asset or a 

group of financia l assets is impaired . Different criteria to determ ine impa irment are applied to each 

ca tegory of financial assets, which are described below. 

A"'~"" 
Amortized cost 



A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Ra te (EIR) if both of the 

following cond itions are mel : 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows: and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aTe solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Impairment Allowance (expected credit loss) is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Modificatioll of (as/l flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and the 

renegotiation or modification does not result in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the fil'ancial asse t and recogn izes" modification gain or loss 

in profit or loss. The gross ca rrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the present 

value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's 

o riginal effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incu rred adjust the carrying amount of the modified 

financial asset and are amortized over the remaining term of the modified financia l asset. 

Fillallrial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets that either do not m~t the crileria for amortized cost 

classification or are equity instruments held for trad ing or that met'! certain conditions and are 

designated at FVTPL upon initial recognition. All derivative financia l instruments also fall into this 

category, except for those designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge 

accounting requ irements may apply. Assets in this category are measured at fai r va lue with gains or 

losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of financial assets in this category are determined by 

reference to active ma rket transactions or using a valuation technique where no active market ex ists. 

Embedded dcriliativtS 

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative host 

contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined instrument va ry in a way similar to 

a s tand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or all of the cash flows that otherwise 

would be required by the contract to be modified according to a specified interest rate, foreign 

exchange rate, or other va riable, provided that, in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to 

a party to the contract. 

Derivatives embedded in all host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at 

fair value if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts 

or if the embedded derivative feature leverages the exposure and the host contracts are not held for 

trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at 

fair va lue with changes in fair va lue recognised in profit or loss, tmless designated as effective hedging 

instruments. 

Financial assets at FVOCI 

FVOCI financial assets comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity investment 

classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains and losses are 

recognized in othe r comp rehensive income and reported within the FVOCI reserve within equity, 



except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There is no recycling of such gains 

and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit &- Loss, even on the derecognition of the investmen t. 

However, the Group may transfer the same within equity. 

De-recognitioll offillallcial (l ssets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modifi cation of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions 

ha ve been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new Io..,n, with the difference 

recogn ized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been 

recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modi fication 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a pari of financia l asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to 

receive the cash nows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financia l asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewa rds are transferred. The Grou p also dcrecognizes the financial asset if 

it has both transferred the financia l asset and the transfer qualifies for dcrccogn ition . 

Classijicatioll and sllbsequent measllrement o/filUHlciaiiiabiiities 

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effect ive interest method, 

except for financial liabilities held fo r trading or designated at FVIl'L, that are carried subsequently at 

fait value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 

Oc'recogllitioll ojfillanciai liabilities 

A financia l liability is derecognized when the obliga tion under the liabili ty is discharged or cancelled or 

ex pires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially d ifferent terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 

exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 

new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profi t 

or loss. 

Hedge accoulltillg 

To qualify for hedge accounting.. the hedging relationship must meet all of the following requirements: 

• there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument 

- the effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic 

relationship 

- the hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the same as that resu lting from the quantity of the 

hedged item that the entity actua lly hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the entity 

actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item. 

All derivative financia l instrumen ts deSignated under hedge accounting are recognised initially at fai r 

value and reported subsequently at fai r value at each reporting date. To the extent that the hedge is 

effective, changes in the fa ir value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges 

are recognised in other comprehensive income and included within the cash flow hedge reserve in 

equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hed ge relationship is recognised immediately in profit or loss. 



At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any ga in or loss previously recognised in other 

comprehensive income is reclassified from equ ity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassifica tion 

adjustment within other comprehensive income. 

At the inception of each hedging relationship, the Group fo rmally designates and documents the hedge 

relationship, in accordance with the Grou p's risk management objecti ve and strategies. The 

docu mentation includes identification of the hedged item, hedging instrument, the nature of risk(s) 

being hedged, the hedge ratio and how the hedging relationship meets the hedging effectiveness 

requ irements. 

Fair Value Hedg~'S 

In line with the recognition of change in the fair va lue of the hedging instru ments in the Statement of 

Profit &- Loss, the dlange in the fair value o f the hedged item attributable to the risk hedged is 

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Such changes are made to the carrying amount of the 

hedged item and are adjusted in Effective Interest Rate in the period when the hedging instrument 

ceases to exit. If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair val ue is recognised immediately 

in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

3.13 Impairment of financia l assets 

Ulan assets 

The Group follows a ' thrt>e-stage' model for impai rment in the form of Expected Cred it Loss (ECl) 

based on changes in credit quali ty since initial recogniti on as summarised below: 

• Stage 1 includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in cred it risk since initial 

recogn ition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. 

• Stage 2 includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition 

bu t that do not have objective evidence of impairment. 

• Stage 3 includes loan assets that have object ive ev idence of impairment al the reporting date. 

The Expected Credit Loss (ECl ) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage 1 loan assets and lifetime ECl 

for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECl is the product of the Probability of Ocfau lt, Exposure at Default 

and Loss Given Defau lt, defined as follows: 

Probability of Default (PO) - The PO represents the likelihood of the borrower defaulting on its 

obligation either over next 12 months or over the remaining lifetime of the instru ment. 

loss Given Default (LCD) - LCD represents the Company's expecta tion of loss g iven that a default 

occurs. lGO is expressed in percentage and it shows the proportion of the amount that will actually be 

lost post recove ries in case of a defau lt. 

Exposure at Default (EAD) - EAD represents the amounts, including the principal outstanding, interest 

accrued and outstand ing Letters of Comfort that the Company expects to be owed at the time of default. 

Forward- looking economic in formation is included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PO, EAD 

and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected cred it loss are monitored and reviewed on an 

ongoing basis. 



Fillollciaf assets otller tllan Loans 

In respect of its other financia l assets, the Group assesses if the cred it risk on those financial assets has 

increased significantly since initial recognition. If the cred it risk has not increased sign ificantly since 

in itial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an amount equa l to 12-month expected 

cred it losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. 

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 

the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occu rring on the financial asset as at the date of initial 

recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable informa tion, that is available 

without undue cost or effort, that is indicative o f significant increases in credit risk since initial 

recogni tion . The Group assumes tha i the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly 

since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet 

date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets are written off ei ther partially or in thei r entirety on ly when the Group has stopped 

pursuing the recovery or as d irected by the order of the Judicial Autho ri ty. 

3.14 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalen ts comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short­

term, highly liquid investments (origina l maturity less than three months) that are readily convertible 

into known amounts of cash and which are su bject to an insignificant risk of changes in va lue. 

3,15 Dividend and Other Payments to holders of Inst ruments classified as Equity 

Proposed dividend s and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in 

equity in the period in which they are approved by the sha reholders' meeting and the Board of 

Directors respectively. Liability for the pa yments to the holders of instruments classified as equ ity are 

recognized in the period when such payments are au thorized for payment by the Group. 

3,16 Material prior period errors 

Materia l prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the 

p rior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occu rred before the earliest period 

presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are 

restated. 

3.17 Prepaid Expenses 

A prepaid expense up to Rs. 1,(X),OOO/- is recognized as expense upon ini tial recognition. 

3.18 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and rurrent tax. It is 

recognized in Statement of Profi t and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in OCI or 

directly in equity, in wh ich case, the tax is also recognised i.n OCI o r d irectly in equity. 



Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax rates 

enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustments to tax 

payable in respe<:t of previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on tempora ry differences between the carrying amounts of assets and 

liabilit ies in the consolidated fi nancial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 

computation of taxable income. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to 

apply to their respective period of realiza tion, provided those rates are enacted or substanti vely enacted 

by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the 

sa me tax authority. 

Deferred tax liabili ty is recognized fo r all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is 

re<:ogn ized for all deductible temporary d ifferences to the exten t tha i it is probable that future taxable 

profits will be ava ilable against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilized . Deferred tax 

assets are reviewed at each reporting dale and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable 

that the rela ted tax benefit will be rE:'aHzed. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognized as a com ponent of tax income or expense in 

profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or 

d irectly in equity, in which case the related deferred tax is also recognized in other comprehensive 

income or equity, respectively. 

3.19 Employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid 

annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur with in twelve months after the end of the 

period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within 

twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services and non­

monetary benefits for curren t employees are estimated and measu red on an undiscounted basis. 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined contribution 

plans as under: 

Dtfillt'ti contribution plllIl 

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Group pays fixed con tributi ons in respect of the 

employees into a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further 

contribu ti ons after its pay ment of the fixed contribution. The contribu tions made by the Group towards 

defmed contribution plans are charged to the profit or loss in the period to wh ich the contributions 

relate. 

Delitlt'd benefit plall 

The GroliP has an obligation towa rds Gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Facility (PRMF), Provident 

Fund (PF) and Other Defined Retirement Benefi t (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit 

p lans covering eligible employees. Under the defined benefit plans, the amou nt that an employee will 



receive on retirement is defi ned by reference to the employee's length of service, fi nal salary, and other 

defined parameters. The legal obligation fo r an y benefi ts remains with the Grou p, even if plan assets for 

fund ing the defi ned benefit plan have been set aside. 

The Group's obligation towards defined benefi t plans is determ ined using the projected unit cred it 

method, with actu ari al valua ti ons being ca rried out at the end of each annual reporting period. TIle 

liability recognized in the sta tement of financial position for defined benefi t plans is the present value of 

the Defined Benefi t Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fai r value of p lan assets. 

Ma nagement estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gains!losses result ing from re·measu remenls of the liabi lity/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. 

Other Iong·term em ployee benefit s: 

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming d ue or expected to be ava iled more than one· 

yea r a fter the balance sht..'Ct date is estima ted on the basis of actua rial va luation performed by an 

independent actuary using the projected un it credi t method. 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuaria l assu mptions are 

charged to sta tement of profi t and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined . 

l oan to employees at concessio nal rate 

Loans given to em ployees at concessional rate are ini tia lly recognized at fai r value and subsequen tly 

measu red at amortised cost. The d ifference behveen the initial fair value of such loans and transaction 

va lue is recognised as deferred employet> benefits, which is amortised on a straight-line basis over the 

expt'Cted remaining period of the Loan. [n case of change in expt'Cted remaining period of the Loan, the 

una mortised deferred employee benefits on the da te of change is a mortised over the u pda ted expected 

remaining period of the loan on a prospective basis. 

3.20 Provisions, Contingent Li abili ti es, and Contingen t Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Grou p has a present lega l or constructive obliga tion as a result of a 

past even t; it is probable that an ou tflow of economic resources wilt be required fro m the Group and 

amou nts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amoun t of the ou tflow may still be uncertain. Provisions 

are measu red at the estimated ex penditu re required to settle the present obliga tion, based on the most 

reliable evidence ava iJable at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertain ties associated with 

the present obliga tion. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time va lue of money 

is material. 

A contingen t liability is disclosed for: 

• Possible obliga tions which will be con fi rmed only by future events not wholly within the control of 

the Group or 

Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

w ill be required to sett le the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amoun t of the obligation cannot 

be made. 

In those cases, where the ou tflow of economic resources as a result of present obligat iOns is considered 

imp robable or remote, no liability is recognized or d isclosure is made. 



Any reimbu rsement that the Group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the 

obligation (such as from insu rance) is recognized as a sepa rate asset . However, this asset may not 

exceed the amou nt of the related provision. 

Con tingent assels are not recognized. However. when the inflow of economic benefits is probable, the 

related asset is disclosed. 

3.21 Fair value measurement 

The Grollp measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

• In the principal market fo r the asset or liability. or 

• In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market 

participants act in their economic best interest. A fai r value measurement of a non-financia l asset takes 

into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest 

and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and 

best use. 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 

d.lta are available 10 measurl:' fai r value, maximizing the lI SC of relevant observable inputs and 

minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated fmancial 

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest 

level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Levell - Quoted (u nadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is material to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the consolidated financial statemen ts regula rly, the 

Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is material to the fair value measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each reporting period. 



3.22 Offsetting of fi nancial instruments 

Financia l assets and financial liabilities a re offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if 

there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to 

settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

3.23 Business Combination under Common Control 

A business combination, if any, involving entities or businesses under common control is a business 

combination in which all of the combining entities or businesses are u ltimately controlled by the same 

party or parties both before and after the business combination and that control is not transitory. 

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common con lrol are accounted for using 

the pooling of in terest melhod as follows: 

• The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their ca rrying amOlmts. 

• No adjustments arc made to reflect fair values, or recogn ize new assets or liabil ities. 

Adjustments are made on ly to harmonise material accounting policies. 

• The financial information in the financial sta tements in respect of prior periods is restated as if 

the business combination has ocrurred from the beginning of the preceding period in the 

financial s tatements, irrespective of the actual date of the combination 

The ba lance of the retained earnings appearing in the fi nancial statements of the transferor is 

aggregated wi th the corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements of the transferee. 'Ine 

identity of the reserves is pr('sCTved and the reserves of the transferor become the reserves of the 

transferet> 

The difference, if any, between the amoun ts recorded as share capital issued plus any add itional 

consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of sha re capital of the transferor is 

transferred to capital reserve and is presented separately from other capital reserves. 

3.24 Expenditure on issue of shares 

Expenditure on issue of shares, if any, is charged to the securities premium account 

4. Implementation of Newl Modified Standards 

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MeA) has issued amendments to certain Ind AS. 

The Group has analysed the impact of these amendments, which is not material to the Group. Further, 

MCA has not issued any new lnd·AS applicable 10 the company. 

5. Material management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty 

The prepa ration of the Group's consolidated finanda l statements requires management to make 

judgments, estimatl'S, and assumptions that affect the reported amollnts of revenues, expenses, assets 

and liabilities, and the related disclosures. The estimates and underl ying assumptions are based on 

his torical experience &: other relevant factors and are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Actual results may 

d iffer from these estimates. 



Changes in accounting estimates- Such changes, if any, are recognised in the period in which the 

es timate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision & futu re 

periods if it affects both cu rrent & future periods. 

Material mauag(.'11Imt judgmellts 

Recognition of deferred tax assets! li ability - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized 

is based on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax 

assets can be uti lized . Further, the Management has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special 

Reserve created and maintained under section 36(t)(viii) of the locome tax Act, 1%1 and thus, the 

special reserve created and maintained is not capable of being reversed. Hence, the Group does not 

crea te any deferred tax liability on the said reserve. 

Recognition of Deferred Tax Liability on Undistributed Reserves of Croup Companies - The 

applicable tax laws provide for tax deduction in respect of dividend income from equity investments, to 

the extent of d ividend declared by the Company to its shareholders during the year. Considering the 

historical informat ion and dividend distribution policy of the Company, the Company does not expect 

any tax liability on the undistributed reserves of the Croup Companies, as and when such reserves arc 

distributed . Hence, the Company does not create any deferred tax liability on undistributed reserves of 

Group Companies. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicability of indicators of 

impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which cou ld result in 

deterioration of recoverable a mou nt of the assets. 

Investment in SPVs - Transmission projects are managed as per the mandate from Gove rnment of 

Ind ia and the Group does not have the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of these projects 

unilaterally. The Group therefore considers its in vestment in respective SPVs as associates having 

Significant influence despite the Com pany holding 100% of their paid-up equity share capital. 

Non recognition of Interest Income on Credit Impaired Loans· As a matter of prudence, income on 

credit impaired loan assets is recognised as and when receh'ed or on accrual basis when expected 

realisation is higher than the loan amount outstanding. 

Material estimates 

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of 
depreciable/a mortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. 
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the 
utility of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of 
underl )Iing assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of 
future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may materially impact the DBa amount and the 
annual defined benefit expenses. 

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fa ir value of 
financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the ins trument. In 
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Grou p uses market-observable da ta to the extent it 
is available. In case of non-ava ilability of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 hierarchy is used 
for fair valuation. 



Income Taxes - Material estimates are involved in determining the provIs ion for income taxes, 
includin g amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and also in respect of 
expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Expected Credit l oss (' ECl' ) - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for financial 
assets measu red at amortized cost requires the u se of complex model s and s ignificant assumptions 
about future economic cond itions and credit behaviour (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and 
resu1ting losses). The Crou p makes signifi cant judgments about the following while assessing expected 
credit 1055 to estimate Eel: 

• Determining cri teria fo r a s ign ificant increase in credit risk; 

• Establishing the number and relative weightings of fonva rd-looking scena rios for each type of 

product! market and the associated Eel; and 

• Establishing grollps of similar fi nancial assets to measure EeL. 

• Estima ting the probability of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in 

case of defau It) 



, 

6 Cuh and cash equivalents 

Particulars As al J.O-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024 

- Cash on Ibnd tinduding imprestl 008 0.02 
• S"bnces wi th Banks 

· in current accolmts 1,300.12 67,65 

· dl'posilS with original maturity of J months or Il'SS 4,086.73 J95,~ 

Total 5,386.93 262.75 

7 Bank Ba.1anfi'5 tother than Cuh and Cash Equiulentsl 
~ in Cro~.) 

Partiroiu5 AI at 3O..()6.2024 As at )1.(l3-2024 

- EiUIIIHkl'd SalaM.:'S with Banks 

- For unpaid divid('nds 7.16 1,192.72 

- For Government funds for onward d isburSt''''''-'lu as grant 176.92 69.55 

- Earmarked Term Ot'po .• it!l 

- Deposits in Compliance () f Court Order 0.68 U.67 
· Term Dloposil - lA-bt-ntur .. Redemption Reserves . . 

• 8 .da,nCH with banks nol il'ailable for use pending 1.056,&1 1,245.41 

a llotment of >lEe C"pital Gain Tax Exemption Bonds 

-Other Term deposits 19'7.05 191 .40 

Tot,,] l.438.65 2,699.75 



8 O,..,.i.-.li..., Finlncill ln5tN m"nls 

(ii) 

(iiil 

(i) 

(iiI 

(iii) 

The Company ('tltl"~ in to dl'rlvati\'{'S for hedging foreign e)(chan.gl' risJ<s and inll'n'St raIl' risk,. Ocrivali-'cs hdd for risk managl'fnl'tlt 

purposl'S include hedgl'S that art' eiUwr dl'Signated IS dfective hedgt'5 under Ihe hedge ,lC(I)\Inting rt'q"ir~>ml'"ts or hedges that n .. 

economic hedgl'5. The table betow shows the f~ir " .. lu1'5 of deriIJath'1" financial in;;trummts reo.."'Ordl'Ci a5 assets or li,lbitities lug~'tlwr with 

their notion .. ! amounts. 

Put I 

W C W~ '" P. otinol. ,.,. A~.t 3I).D6.2024 As 8t]I-03-2024 

Notional fl.ir Value- flirValuf ' Notiona l Fair Va luf ' fair V.lue· 
Amount~ A_" U.biliti" A.mount1 A ..... Li.bilities 

CUrn'nc), o.,rivat;..." 
- Currency j;wap.; 3.129 . .50 42.83 4.39 3,126.52 43.34 38.13 

. OW" 
-CallSprl"ad · . · · · · 
- Si"agul1 Options 1,34,333.10 11,243.48 902.39 1.21.107.24 1I.070.97 411 .82 

Sub·tol.l (i) 1,37,462.60 11,286.]1 906.78 1,24,233.76 11,114.31 449.95 
Inleru l Ra te O.,r;valiyu 
- Forward Rate A8r('t'm~n ts and Interest Rat" Swaps 7\,!\41.15 1,686.55 "'.88 72,128.13 1.367.71 309.75 

Sub-Iotal (ii) 7U42,15 1,686.55 "'.58 72,128.13 1,361.71 309,75 
Other dennl;,," 

- Re-ve1"!if cross curronc), swaps · . · · · · 
Total - Dflivalive Fin an ci.l ln~t",m"nti Ii ~ ;i.iiiJ 2.09,004.75 12.972.86 1,205.66 1,96,361.89 12.482.02 759.70 

hot II 
Included in Part I ,lrc deri,·ali,'<.'S held for kedging and risk m;molg~ment pUrp0;;e5 as below; 

(f! C " rOTH 

Puticubrs As al J.O.06-2024 As , 1]1-03·2(124 

Notional Fair V, lue- Fai r Valut· Notioul hir V,tu Ol_ fair Valuf _ 

Amounts Asse ts Li.a bilil ;rs Amounts ASlets Liabilities 
F.ir Valufl HOIdginl 
• tnt uOIlIt Ratfl OO/riutivu 

- fo .... 'ard Rail' Agrt't'ments and !nlert"51 Rail' Swap!! 15,950.70 ... "'.88 15,950.10 · 297.13 
Sub-iol,,1 (i) 15,950.70 M. "US 15,950.70 · 297.73 

Cash flo"' II~ging 

- CUrn'n.:y Ofrinl;YU 

· Curro!f\()' Sw.ps 3.129.50 42.83 09 3.126.52 43.34 38.13 
• Otht-rs 

· c"n Sp .... ~d · · · · · 
-$casu" Opllon~ 1,34,333.10 11,243.49 902.39 1,21,101.2~ 11.010.96 411 .82 

. Int",", R.tf Dt-riY.liva 

·I'orwud Rio,,! Agtremt'nIJ~r>d tntftolSt I1atI"S"'aps 48.891.45 1.207.69 · 49,4n.43 905.30 12.02 
Sub-tol,,1 (ii I 1,86,354.05 12,.494.01 ... " 1,73,711.19 12 .. 019.60 461.97 

Undesignaled Ocrl"atiYft 6,700.00 47'....37 · 6,700.00 462.42 · 
Tol.l- OOlriutiu fin.nci.llnstmmenb (i. ii.; ii) 2,.09,004.1$ ,<972.86 1,205.M t,96,361.89 12..482.02 159,70 

Ot>rivali\'e financial inslrUment5 are measured at fair Vd!Ul' ~t l'och u-porting datc. TIw changl'!l in the fili r value of deri\,at;"ei do.'Sign~tl.'Ci 

ns hedging instruml. .... ts in effl.'Clivc cash now hedg1'5 are r«ognis..'£1 in OUwr Comprehensive lnc:ome. In case qf {.lir \'alue hedges. Ihl­
changl'S in fair IJalue of th~ dcri"~ti,,es dli':ilgn~tl.-d as hedging instruments along with ttl<' fair \'lllu .. ch,mK<.os in t!w carrying amount of the 
hl-dged items Drc ll.'COgniSl.-d in lhe Stillment of l'rofil & Loss. For undl'$ignatM derivativl'l'. 11'1" ch;mgl'S in the {,lit value are Ti.'Cognised in 

t!w Stal"mt!Tl' of Profit & I..<)S';. 



9 RKtinblts 

Iii) 

(iii) 

\I 

(iJ 

(ii) 

(ii i) 

Particulars 

T rade RKe ivab!n 

UnSt.'CUred, Considered good 

Less: Allowa.na fo r Expected Credil Loss 

Trade ~ivabl('S which hOi\,(, signi ficant incresc in cl\'di t risk 

less: Allowan« fo r Expecled Credit l oss 

Credit impain _>d rereivables 

Less; AI!ownn("!' fin Expected Credi t Loss 

Sub-Total-! (i+ii+iiiJ 

Olher RKeivables 

UlIs • .!Cured, COTtiidt'! red Sood 

l •. .''Ss: AJlowanc<! fo r Expt'Ct<!d Crl!dit Loss 

Trad(' r..'O.'ivabl~'S which hav!' significant inCfI.'Se in credit risk 

u 'SS: Allowance for Exp«tl!d Cn.'di t Loss 

Cl\.odi t impai red l'\.'Cl'ivabli"!< 

~: Allowana> for Expt:ctl!d C«-><Iit Loss 

Sub-Toul·n (i+ii+iii) 

Total ReuinblH (I+JI) 

({ in Cr"n:~ 
As 1.1 30-06-2024 As al)1-03-2024 

149.13 115.13 

(4.57) (8 .8J) 

144 ... 106.30 

66.56 58.90 
(14.64) (16.58) 

51,92 42.32 

66.61 66.40 

(61.29) (61.20) 
5.32 5>0 

201.80 153.82 

5.94 3 .70 

· · 
5.94 3.70 

· · 
· 

· · 
· · 

· · 
· 

S ... 3.70 

207.74 157.52 



10 Lo.o.ns 
~ Company has cah.'lIorised all Io.>ns at Amortised COSt in ItCCOrd atlO:! with I~ t""ll,litemenls o( lnd AS 109. 

IA) 

(i) 

(i i) 

(8) 

(i) 

(Ii) 

(iii ) 

(00 

(I) 

(ii) 

) 

(O(l II 

r .. rticulns 

.... ". 
T= """" 
Working Capi tal T.m n l..NllS 

Tol .. I]A) · Gmu lous 

l~: Impa irm~'T1t loss a llowance 

Tot .. l (A)· Net LOUIS 

s.,curily Det.i], 

St.'CUrro by langibw as.sets 
Cm'''''oxI by Go. 'emmenl Gu .. ranl~~ 

UIlS<'<;.'U r~.,j 

Tot. l tBI · Gmu lNnJ 

l~: ImpairmenllO!1s ililowance 

TotJ I (8)· Ntt lo."s 

lo.oftS ift Indi .. 

I'ublic 5I.'ctor 

Prio'a le 5«lOr 

Tol .. , (C)(I). Gm" Lo." 

lrii: Impairmenlloss allowdTlCl! 

Tol .. 1 (C)(I) · Net Lo. ns 

Lo .. ns outs ide lndi ~ 

L • .,.s: !m~im".l1 l(I5s allo"'an.. ... 

Tob' (cMIl) · Nel loan~ 

Tol • • (C)(ll.nd to(l1l 

A' Jt~201.4 

I'ri !lti p.lOf. A ... omH<i COlli 

",76.JOJ.J6 -1.79,210.52 
5.1,436.09 53,864.02 

5,29,739.45 5,33,094..54 

(l2,MI.79) (12,B51 .79) 

5, 16,881.66 5,20,1.42.15 

2.30.541.24 2.55,278.95 

2.36,m .02 2.35,217.53 

42.4~. 19 "2.598.05 
5,29,739.45 5,33))901..54 

(12.851.79) (12.S51.79) 

5, 16.&117.66 5,20,242.75 

4,70,652.50 V4,O!r9.92 

!r9,()16.95 59))3.4.62 
5,29,739.45 5,J3,094..54 

(12.85J.79) (12..851.79) 

5,16,887.66 5,20,242,15 

- -
- -
- -

5,16,887.66 5,20,242.75 

~ in t;"I1\'~ 
At .1 3H13·2024 

Pri!lei""lOI. Amomted e MI 

4.82.822.56 ".84,863.33 
26.548.39 26.709.14 

5,09,371).95 5,11.572.57 

(12.3&l.52) (12,3SO.52) 

4,96,990,U 4,99,1!12.05 

3,16,670.10 3,17.858.08 

1,72.069.58 1.73,004.21 

20.631.27" 20.710.28 

5,09,370.95 5, 11,572.57 

(12,380.52) (12,J80.52) 

4,96,990.43 4,99,192..05 

",67,5&1.39 ",69,796.69 
41,7S6.56 " 1,775.88 

5,09,370.95 5, 1l.s72.S7 

(12,380.52) (12,380.52 

4,96,99(1.4) 4,99,192.05 

- -
- -

- -
4,96,990.43 4,99, l onJIS 



11 Investments 

Particula rs 

As at 30th June, 2024 

Gon'rnment 5c<:ur ities 

Debt Securi ties 

E<luily Instru men ts 

Preference Shim .'S 

Tota l· Gross (AI 

Investments ou tside India 

invl.ostmcnts in lndia 

Total · Gross (8 ) 

Total Investments 

l ess: impairment loss allowance (e) 

Total - Net «(PA-C) 

As at 31st March, 2024 

eovcmmcnl Secu rities 

Debt &'CUrities 

Equity Instruments 

Preference Sha res 

'Total - Gross (A) 

Investments ou tside India 

Amortised At fa ir va lue 

Cost Through Other Through profit Des ignated at 

(l) 

1,622.4 1 

2,387.22 

28.72 

4,038.35 

4,038.35 

4,038.35 

4,038.35 

(28.72) 

4,009.63 

1,624.08 

2,176.20 

28.72 

3,829.00 

Comprehensive 

I.ncome 

(2) 

438.68 

438.68 

438.68 

438.68 

438.68 

438.68 

410.64 

410.64 

or loss 

(3) 

967.60 

164.96 

1,132.56 

1,132.56 

1,132.56 

\,132.56 

1,132.56 

1,065.03 

76.37 

1,141.40 

fair value 

through profit or 

}." 
(') 

Sub·total 

(5- 1+2+3+4) 

1,622.41 

3,354.82 

603.64 

28.72 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

('S.,,) 
5.580.87 

],624.08 

3,241.23 

487.01 

28.72 

5,381.M 

Others (At 

Cost) 

(O) 

~ in Cro rt.:!s 
Tota l 

(7- 5+6) 

1,622.41 

3,354.82 

603.64 

28.72 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

5,609.59 

(28.72) 

5.580.87 

1,624.08 

3,241.23 

487.01 

28." 
5,381.04 

Investments in Ind ia 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 - 5,381.04 - 5,381.04 

Tota l - Gross (8) 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 ~C LIM, 5,38l.(W - 5,381.04 

Total lnvestmcnts 3,829.00 410.64 1,141.40 Y - 5,)81.04 - _ _ 5,381.04 

less: impairment loss allowance (0 (28.72) - - . - (28.72) g :.Ch n(j~·J (:28.72) 
.." ~~ Total- Net (D=A-C) 3,800.28 410.64 1,14l.4O ~ -...L 5,352.32 ~'Ii - \." 52.32 

~~~ '>i 0 0 ' • elhi-92 0 

~
g _L .• 
~'Io-' § . '" ~ . ~4~ 



12 Qth"r 'inUlci,1 ,SId, 

Th", Company has calt'h'Orised ,lUlh", oompont'l'll~ under ·Oher Fin ... ncial AsseB' ~' Amortised COSI in accQrdun<.:t! with Ihe r~l.Iirements of Ind AS 109. 

Putk"bf'5 

(A) lwns 10 Employ«s 

(U) Ad",n," to Employ~ 

(0 I..o.ins" "dunces to Hold in&, Subsidi,uy 

(D) SKU"ty D,,~i l!l 

rEI Ad\·,nu paid towards uri,tion mUS;" 
(f) Ruo l"fuble from GOl"emmenl of Indi, 

Towards Gol Fully Serviced Bonds 

(G) OIht'r,mo"nlsrecoveuble 

Less: Impainnffi ' Loss aUowancp 

Other Amounts Recol"t'uble (Net) 

13 Cu~l tU: UKb(nd) 

P,rtin""" 
Adl'.m.:t' Incom .... l.lX &: IUS 

t ess: I'rovision for Incom .. T,,~ 

T_:o: Deposited on income fa.>: d"m,mds under cootest 

Provision for incom .. 'a~ for dt'mand under contE.'51 

Cunenl In .isels (Net) 

14 ~ft'fn'd Iu as~s (nd) 

P.rticul,rs 

Oef"n ed T n A»"1lI (N"I) 

Tot.ol\A 10 F) 

As. ' )0.06.2024 

Sub-Tol. 1 m 

Sub·Tol,l (2) 

As.130-06-W24 

61.63 

1.71 

US 
1.90 

33.50 

24,617.9J 

96.06 

J06~,1 
(0.80) 

306.06 

5.29 

(0·:)1 S." 
311.10 

2,.S48.09 

I t in Cnlri-'; 
As ,I 31..03·2024 

57.99 
0.90 
0.51 

I." 

2.;,)19.40 

102.22 
(4O.8S) 

61.37 

24,441.72 

{ t In Crores 
As.t )1~202:4 

.lOS."7 
(0.80) 

lOU7 

S.26 
(0.25) 
5., 

"'.68 

~ in CrOll'S 
As .1 31"()}'2024 

2,.SOO.96 
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16 Other non-fiunci .. l U K ls 

IA) 

I"' 
IC) 
10, 
iE, 
IF) 

IG) 

Putieu!. .. 

UnH cu nod, ton5idered gOQd 

Capi tal Ad"ar>c1'5 

Other Ad,"ances 

BalMlCI'!i with Go;wernmel1\ AUlhorili.~ 

I'rt!-Spml Corpor,)te Social Responsibility (CSR) Expen§t'S 

Prlopaid bpen.ws 

~ferrcd Emplo}'l'<' Co5t 
Other Assets 

Tolll (A 10 G) 

17 AI.HtI c1u~ified 15 held fo r u le 

Puticu\ , .. 

IAI Dispos.ol Group 

(l) lnn'Stmcnt in -natc!! 

(ii) Loom to ~ .. tt'l 

(iii) Pro,ision lor impairment on ,lj;!iC1!J dassili l-d;os held IOf sale 

Sub-Tol"I \i+ ii. iii) 

181 AS!iCts C\assi fll.'d ;os Held for Sa le--fl uildintl 

Total (B) 
G .. nd Told (A+B) 
lilbiHliH dinoclly nMlcj , led ",ilh UKls clu~ ified IS held lor " Ie 

10 rayable to associatl-s 

Tol .. I (O 

Nel Assets lIeJd fo r " Ie (A+8-C1 

hrticulltl 

IAI T nWc Parable:, 

Total outstanding dues of micro ~n l<,rpriscs and small enterpriSl'S 

Total outstanding dues ot!wr tllan mIcro enterpriSt'5 ""d small cnterpriS('S 

Sub· ta l,,! 

lSI O,h.,. pay_bk , 

ToI~1 outst.mding d ues of micro cnle rp rist-s and small mterpriJiI.'S 

Total ou tsr",nding dul'5 other than micro mtNp~ and small ""tl'rpn-

5 .. />-10 ,,,1 

Tobl (A+8) 

It in Crore_ 
A5 ~t 3O-C6-2:02:4 As ,I 31-03-202.4 

7.21 0.17 
~ 1.24 31.33 

47.25 " 36 
· ,-" 

40.47 "-OJ 
16.96 15.81 

0.01 0.01 
IS). lt 117.03 

( ~in Crort'S) 

ASII JO-o6.20H As ,1 31-03-2024 

0.75 ... 
8.95 19.25 

· . 
9.13 20.15 

0.05 0.05 
O.OS '.05 
9.78 20.20 

· . 

· 
' .n W.W 

(t in Cron.'S 
As II 30-06-202~ As .I ) I -OJ.-2014 

0.12 0. ]6 

11l.72 9'7 .74 
11).&1 97.90 

>92 2.83 

.. " •. " ,., 11.52 

121.71 109.42 



19 Debt Securities 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii ) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(8) 

(i ) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(0 
Ii) 

(i) 

(ii) 

The Company h:l.s c3tl'gorised illl dcbt sccuritics at amor tised cost in accordanc(' with the rcquircmL'Ilts of Ind AS 109, 

It in Crorcs 

Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03-2024 
Face ".due Amorti!ICd Cnst FaceV ... lue Amortised Cost 

Secured Long-Term Debt Securities 

Insti tu tional Bonds 1,955.00 2,105.37 1,955.00 2,052.46 

54EC Capital G,l in Tax Exemption Bonds 42,190.25 44,101 .16 41,110.80 42,535.71 

Tax Fret> Bonds 8,953.27 9,462.56 8,953.27 9,279.82 

Bond Application Money p('nding allot11lL'Ilt 1,056.84 1,057.76 1,245.41 \,244.57 

Sub·total (AI 54,155.36 56,726.85 53,264.-&8 55,112.56 

Unsecured Long-Term Debt Secu rities 

Ins titutional Bonds 1.83,815.29 1,89,933.92 1,72,275.29 1,78,093.90 

Infrastructure Bonds 3.% 9.53 3.% 9.32 

Forcign Curn."'IlCY Bonds 32,794.60 32,758.34 32,963.75 32,847.46 

Sub-tot ... , (B) 2,16,613.85 2,22,701.79 2,05,243.00 2.10,950.68 

Unsecured Short-Term Debt Securities 

Commercial P,l pcr - - - -
Sub· total (C) - - -

Total· Debt Securities (A+B+C) 270769.21 279428.64 2.58507_" 266063.24 
Debt Securities issued in! outside India 
Debt ~,<uritics in India 2,37,974.61 2,46,670.29 2,25,543.73 2,33,215.78 
I)('bt x'CUritics outsidt' Indi;! 32,794.60 32,758.35 32,963.75 32,847.46 

Total · Debt Securities 2.70,769.21 2,79,428.64 2,58,507.48 2.66,063.24 

20 Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 

(A) 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii ) 

(iv) 

(8) 

(i ) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iJ 

(iil 

The Company has categoriS4..>d all borrowings (oth(!r thall debt st'CUritiO:-Sj at Amortis.:.>d Cost in acoordan«! with the n."{juirements of Ind AS 

)09. 

(t in Cron.-s 
Particulars As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03·2024 

Princi ~I DIs Amortised C05t Prinei II0la Amortised Cost 

Unsecured long-Term Borrowings 

Term l.o.:lns frorn Banks 50,654.13 SO,85I.OS SO,6 12.28 50,620.49 

Term Loans from Financial Institutions 8,050.00 8,072.23 8,050.00 ~t072.29 

Term Lo.1.n in Foreign Currt'Ilcy 75,849.07 75,606.63 67,205.64 66,772.38 

Term Loans from Covcmmt'Il t of JndiJ (NSSF) 10,000.00 10,118.93 10,000.00 10,325.12 

Sub-total (A) 1,44,553.20 1,44,648.84 1,35,867.92 1,35,790.28 

Unsecured Short·Term Borrowings 

FCNR (6) Loans 29,846.66 29,861.32 25,138.67 25,151.29 

Short Term Lo.1.nS/ Loans rep;!yable on d('mand from Banks 6,338.99 6,349.68 10,875.94 10,883.04 

Overdrafts! Cash Credit ft.'payable on demand from Banks om om 267.44 267.44 

Su b·total (B) 36,185.66 36,211.01 36,282.05 36,301.77 

Total - Borrowings (other Iha n Debt Securities) (A to B) 1,80,738.86 1,80,859.85 1,72,149.97 1,72,092.05 

Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) inl outside India 

BmTOwings in India 1,04,889.79 J,05,253,22 1,04,944.33 1,05,319.67 

Borrowings outside India 75,849.07 75,606.6.3 67,205.64 66,772.38 
Tolal - Borrowings (other than Debt Securities) 1,80,738.86 1,80,859.85 1,72.149.97 1,72,092.05 



21 Subordin.ll ied Li.ll.b ililiH 

The Company has categori S<.'Ci all subordinaWd Iiabilitil-s at amortiSl'Ci cost in i'lcrordan«.> with the rL'quircments o f lnd AS 109, 

(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(iv) 

(I) 

( ii ) 

P.lI rucul.ll l'S 

115th Seri...,. · Subordina te TIer-II Bonds -

8.06% Rooa>mable at par on 31.05.2023 

1751h SeriL'S - Subord inate Tier- II Bonds-

8.97% Rcd~milbl (' at par on 28.03.2029 
199th Seri...,. - Su bordinate Tier-II Bonds-

7.96% R('ck cmab!e 011 par on 15.06.2030 
222nd Series - Perpetual Tier-I Bonds-

7.98"u wilh call option on 30.04.2033 and on annual rumivcrs.:ny 

da tI:' thcreafll:'r 
226th SeTi...,. - Perpetual Tier-J Bonds · 

8.03% with call optiun on 30.09.2033 and on annual anniversary 
Tot ... l- Subordin.ll ted Li ... bilitiH 

Subord inilted Li .llbil itiH inJ outs ide Ind ia 

Borrowings in Ind ia 

Borrowings outside India 
Totil l - Subord in.ll ted Li .ll bil itit'5 

(t in Crores) 

AS .llt 30-06-2024 As .lI131..()3...2024 

hceV;alue Amorti!led Cost h ceV;alue Amortised Cost 

- - - -

2,1 51.20 2,134.78 2,151.20 2,091.95 

1,999.50 1,919.76 1,999.50 2,04 1.60 

2,00).00 2,024.61 2,(0).00 2, 145.28 

1,090.00 1,155.17 1,090.00 1,133.38 

7,240.70 7,234.32 7,240.70 1,412.21 

7,240.70 7,234.32 7,240.70 7,41 2.21 

- - - -
7,240.70 7,234.32 7,240.70 7,412.21 



2.2 Other Financial liabilit ies 

(A) 

(8) 

Particulars 

Unpaid Div idends 

Unpaid Principal & Interest on Bonds 

• fo.-fatured Bonds & Interest Accmed thereon 

• intcrl$t on Bonds 

Sub-total (B) 

Advance received towuds variation margin (e) 

(01 Funds Received from Gove.mment of India for Disbursement as 

S ubs idy/ Grant (cumulative) 

Add: Intcn'st on such funds (net of refund) 

Less: DisburSt.>d to Beneficiaries (cumulative) 

Undisbursed Funds to be disbursro as Subsidy/ Grant 
(E) 

(F) 

Payables towards Bonds Fully serviced by Govemment of India 

Other liabilitil$ 

Total (A 10 F) 

23 Current tax liabilit ies (net) 

Particulars 
Provision for Income Tax 

lA'Ss: Advance Income-tax & IDS 

Currenl tax liabilities (Net) 

24 Provisions 

Particulars 

Provi&ions for 

(A) Employee Benefits 

Gratuity 

Earned Lea¥<.' Liabili ty 

Ml'<iic<ll Leave Li<lbilily 

Settlement Allowance 

Econo mic Rehabilitatio n Scheme 

Long Service Award 

InC\'ntive 

Others 

Sub-total fA) 

(8) Others 

Expcctl-'d CrNi! Loss on leiters of Comfort 

SulHotal (8) 

Total (A.B) 

{~ in CroR'S 
As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-03·2024 

7.16 1,192.72 

27.30 22.42 

9.70 10.52 
37.00 32.94 

5,940.77 4,638.80 
98,759.76 98,251.73 

31.67 24.61 

(98,611.78) (98,202.39) 

179.65 73.95 

24,650.01 24,382.40 

80'1.25 1,619.77 

31.621 .84 31,m.58 

{~ in CroK'S 
As at 30-06-2024 As at 31-OJ.-2024 

4,235.12 3,2S3.85 

(3,802.29) (3,217.34) 

432.S3 6631 

C ~ in CTOrt'S 
Asal~2024 As at J I-03-2024 

0.44 0.13 

31.86 33.81 

20.67 21.52 

231 2.40 

4.99 4.92 

'.58 4.51 

20.28 36.96 

1.07 1.07 

86.20 105.32 

28.52 32.02 

28.52 32.02 

114.12 137.34 



2S Other Non-Financi/li li/lbilit ies 

(A) 

(B) 

(e) 

(0) 

(E) 

(F) 

Particwars 

Income Recr>iwd in Advance 

Sundry liabilities Account (Funded Interest Capitalisation) 

Unbilled Liability towards Capital Account 

Unamortised Fee on Undisbursed loons 
Advance receivt.'CI from Government towards Government Schemt.'S 

Statutory Dues 
Tot;!!) (A to E) 

( ~ in Cron.-'s) 

As at »06-2024 As at 31-03-2024 

0_21 -
47.45 47.80 

48.38 48.38 
173.05 85.38 

0.08 -
53.94 7823 

323.11 259.79 



26 Equ ity Slun CopiLiI 

r .. rtkul..". 

All tlloriHd: 
Equ lt)' w n'S of llO l'am 

I .r;u~d, SubocrilHil ,nd r .. id up : 

Fully JXlid up Equity !lhol rt'1 04 ~ !Ouch 

Toll i 

2' I n~trum~nIJ ~ntjnly .qllily in rutun 

P"rI;eu.]..". 

Fully paid up I .. ·. pt"lual DroIJ Ins truTrn'n tl-nt1rely "'lull}' in natu fl'of , IOiJl.:hs ~OICh 

TOI.II 

18 Otlttr Equi ly 

lA, 
(i) 

(ii) 

(ui) 

(Iv) 

1" 
(vi) 

18' 
KI 

P"rticu l".,. 

Otlttr Ruervts 

Spt"dll Ko...,.,. ...... =,,~ uls36(1) (,'iii) of the I~ Tax Ad. 1961 

11_ k>r IJ.>d ~<><I doublful d_ uh.)6(I)j'·;I~) 01 ,t.. ' n<orrwTu A"" 11161 

Sliliutory Rl-se .... " uls 4S-1C of R~rve Ib n]( of india Act. 1934 

Sl'rurltie, Pre mium 

furclW' Curr~n~y Monda.}' h~m Tran.1all..,., Diflct\'tlCt' AC\.'OUnl 

Q·, ..... J l R~rv~' 

Rttained ~mings 

OIht. Compn>hensivt I nromt (OCI) 

• Eqully Inslrumenls through Other Comprt>l'oeruivt Inrom ... 

• Eff«t;, ·(' Portion of C.ash flow I-ledges 

• CO!'t of Hedging t"I.'5ef"t" 

Totol . Oth,.,. Equity (A~B .. CI 

A, "I JO..06-201. 

No. of S .... rft Amount 

5.011.00.00.000 5.(01),00 

2.63.32.24.000 2.633.22 

2.63.32,24.000 2,633.22 

A. "I JO..06-202' 

Numbtr Amount 

' .... 558.010 

, .... 558.010 

A. "I JO..06..2024 

2S,907,69 ..... 
11.517.48 

l .sn.s3 

(631.95) 

12.036.27 

15.581.08 

(29.601 

2Z6.02 

(126.64) 

69.7U .57 

W C '" ro~ 

A,,,t3100)'202. 

No. of SII, l'ft Amount 

5.00.00.00.000 5.000,00 

2,63.32.24.000 2.633.22 

2.6).32.24,000 2,633..22 

'In Crute, 
AJ.131.(lJ.202' 

Num~r Amounl 

~.~ ',8.<' 
, .... 558.010 

( ' in Crorcs) 

AI "I 3100)'2QU 

~.G44 .8J 

68'.76 
10,828.99 

l.sn,SJ 

(67S.H ) 

12.036.27 

lu n .66 

(57.99) 

(1 .&16.93) 

,-" 
66,15U3 



tA' 
m 
till 

IO, 
m 

<C, 

HI 

(0 ' 

m 
(Ii) 

(iii) 

jiv l (., 
tyl) 

r,<lIoILo" 

Inlt,,"IOI\ Loon AloW lf 

LonA I ...... fi""OOn5 

Short I.,.,., fin.onclng 

Sub·lotaI (AI 

Int01"tfl III.-om. ITo", I .. ~tll mtn'" 

rnt""<'ft from lonf; Tt'O'm In.'est''''''''' 

S"b-IO~I fBI 

Inlc""1 OIl Otpotlto wllh Banb 

(n ll.· .... 1 I,,,,,, o.."..."I\Ii 
Sub-loW 10 

Otht, lnl«_ 1 In<'Oll1t 

I"~t 011 l"'I.),f'd I"y"""'b try IIorro..-"" 
1""".,,1 from Staff ,\ <.1, •• """, 

J"_1 011 Mobills.>l ion A,h',,,,:,, 

Unwindi"" of DiKouII' oIS«urily ~;'" 
InlOft$! from SPV~ 

In,,"",,, 011 Ad ... "", It> p;a,tie 

Sub-lOtal (I)) 

Tot.1 · llItel'HtiAmlM (A 10 0 ) 

JO Dlyldmd IMOm .. 

roll'!loIl.a" 

• Di,-idmd from LanA·Term In.· ... lmml!o 

TouJ·DJyidmd IMOm. 

)1 rea; and CommiMlon lMOlllt 

Partit .. la" 

h ... I>.>:l<'dlncOf>w 

Pro:pay"","l ""'~m,"m 

f ... for 1 .. 'I'I"" .... ".'lIm Ofc;..,'·I. s..: .... ,,_ 
Total. fH. a" d Co",,,,I .. lolI In<o",' 

)2 5.1. of Mrvk .. 

r.rlklll.an 

C<.on",]UrK)· L,IfI'-"""""It s.:...~ 

To"' l 

JJ OtMr lMO ... 

roll'!W:ul.n 

~'" "'n/(bo)"" .Ji!lPOUI of .s""" d ..... 1ie.J ali ht-I.J for s.a lo:-
Ikntallncornt 

l.i.obi1iri~' ...... i""" Wrirtm II.>d< 

F"", from Tr. ining C.,.. ..... 

~1~1.I1lI'OUt Inromr 
Total · 01 ..... 1"",_ 

r ... iod mdtd JG.OI>.ZOZ~ 

On Fi ..... nd'J On f llW\d.1 On fi llandal _ . A __ 

A_'" "'UI IIIN 

mtasllRd .1 1M ..... "d.1 al F.tIr Val". 

fa i, Val". A ..... rl l ..... Cmt Ih,OIO&h r rofil or 
111."",&11. OCI ,-

IUil'!.42 

!2US -
- Il,.5OO.l7 

""' 2O.~? 

81.117 1M? 

- m, 
l'7.31 

- ]3,60 -
'" -
o ~ -

-. 0.19 

. IS.V 

12.61$.0 2 "" 

rtriocl .nlHd )O..(I6.102~ 

-

r .. iod t lld.d lO-O6·102~ 

]2,17 

IU~ 

~UI 

r.rlod md<od lO-06·l(I2~ 

"" SO.21 

Period ",<He! )O..(I6.ZOZ4 

'-" 
'-" , .. 
7. 13 

iJ.7I 

(t l C " ~~ 
rmod .... ded JG.06..lllD 

O il Fill.nd.1 O n Fi ..... ""i. 1 On Fbland,] 

A_"' mu~"rni A_"'mu.",...d A_b_as .. "d 

al F'lr V.11Ot al A.norrised al fal. \ ' alut 

IhrOlO&1I. OCI C~, Ihro .. &h rrof;1 or ,-

9$.1W -
"'-" -

10.465.11<1 

"." IUS 

"-,, lU,S 

131.09 

- 131.119 -

. 39.67 . 
- LX> -
- 0." -
- ,~ -. 0>, -

-
~ 1 . 15 

- 10.617.l~ ,,-" 

, in C ........ 

reriod rndtd JO.06...202J 

-

WC ," ~. 
r.riod t .. d<od J0.06...lO:t3 

lUI 
,~ , 

16.37 

"." 
m =. 

hriod f ndtd JO..06.101J 

12309" 
Ill.'H 

W C m ~. 

rmod .... d..t JO.O(,.lOlJ 

0.17 

'" 
o.~ 

om 
,-" 
U, 



:w r;n~n«- COSI$ 

Fi"""""C-.Iu,·, """" '''''''<tN on fjn.o.nd.&J u..bilirioeo "","",rN .,amoniloN aMI. 

P.u1itu.~n 

Inle ..... on Bono"'np 

• lo.>n:f from CQ,'."""""" of lnd,~ ("SSF) 

·I.i,I,l"" ' '''''' s,nk$/ Fin.",<iallnotil\"lon. 
· H.·,,,,,,,,I Commm:i~1 Bormwlng"l 

Sub-TO)UI (i) 

(ill Inle .... 1 on Deb' SrcurItie< 

• """'-ti< Dri>1 s.curitiel 

· r",~n CurTCn<1' Dri>1 s.cu~ 

• COfTWTWfti,ol P~pn 

Sub-ToW Iii) 

11m IMf_' on S .. bordin.ated Llabi!ili ... 

· Subonlin.,., Bonds 

S"b-TOla! (ill) 

IIv) O lh . Inlf_' ~n ... 

· Inl",,,,,' on Van.. lion .\fa'!!;n 

_In""ell on Ad," """ I.,...,.,..., Th 

- In,,,,co, on lioobilily 10,.·,.04 empIO)'''' I>cw:,fj" 

• Mitall.o.......,...1n_ ""fN' ..... 
Sub-Tola! (ivl 

Totol· FinMIU COSI$ 

I..,;.t: fi .... "'" C.".. C.pit.o[is",J 

ToI •• • Fin.an«-CosI., Nf"I) 

r a.tk .. I ... 

1'1,'1 It~n,btlo"" Ifans;l<'iofl txc .... ,,~., I""'" (gain) 

Tolal 

3tI FHt and co",,,,,"ion uJN'ft'f 

'" HI) 

lun 
U~, ,., 

PaninlJ.on 

C ...... nl..,F ... 

lbtIns anJ Tru.,.-.hip F"" 

"gw><yF .... 

CrNil R.ol lng r.~ 

Ot"'" FI .... ro;"C lurgt'$ 

Tol.lll to ~I 

31 Not C llnJ (I_Ion hir V. lu. Clt.n.-

, .. 
(i) 

til) 

ParliC1ll.o.n 

Sel .. lnll'-) on linanda, .... ,nlln . .. " II flJr\'alur thro .. ", pooii l 

0"_ 
o..lridinS Portfo lio 

0 111." 
· Ch;ong" in f~i. "~ lueDf Den,.,i"ft 

- C h.>ng<S in 1, ;,- v~lu~ of Long T",m I ... f»lmo!'n" 

.<; .... ng ... in '"i, .... lu~ "'Shorl-I""" MF In"~I""'''b 
Sub- Iotal (Ii) 

To,.IIA, 

B~.kul' of f.i. V.l u~ CllanS" 

· ~.I~ 

,UIU'8UMd 

Tota. Not CllnI (IoM, 01\ r.lt "a' u. C~ 

t in C .... "" 
Period ended JG..06..lOH Period ended JO.06.l013 

"'''' 206,19 

1.27,1.0'1 1,315.'71' 

1.436.':18 '162 .91 

2.915.13 2,49$.1t? 

~, 19I>.56 "" ... "",. 425.01 
. 

'.mo, M12..S7 

"'-'" 160.-46 

,"-" lfiM~ 

"''' 41 9.09 
.a, ' .U ." 
'-" OJ, 

"" "'-" 4:10.6' 

1,020.70 7.GU." 

(0.45 (11.10) 

.""'-" 7.D4S.67 

(fin c m ... ) 

P.,1od fIIded JO.O&-20H P. riod ""df d JO.06.101J 

... " ,,-" ... " " ... 

'" ~ ',r\od ended JO.O&.201~ Period endfd JO.Oj-202l ... U3 

.~ .. " 
' .M O.lt ,.., .. " 
'''' U. 
4,73 US 

t InC"""" 
Period ... dod lCI4-20U reriod ",d.d JG..06..202l 

. . 

76.62 m-" ,.,,, Ib,1! 

0.1) 

" ... 1100.19 , .... 1100.1' 

(U7.73) ~'.D 

"". (291.04) 

""" 150.19 



38 lnop.llinnntl Ott Rn.andal ln.tn ...... nb 

PutiC1ll.o.n Pfriod bdtd lI).(J6.lOH 

0.. flna ..... ial w lru .. ~nl5 ""'''' .. r~ 0.. H .... nri.) l,..tnoIMnlJ 

III 
(II) 

• J.o,'AS • 

· OU,.. ... 
TDtol (;.liJ 

Puticv. ... n 
1 .......... 1 [:..p.n.c~ 

,.r1kvl.n 

· 5.01."". ...... AU_. ",..,. 
, CDlllriburion 10 P,<",jd~nl., .. 1 0 1".., fu r>.!. 

.1 FVOCI 

• IUonllo .. ·MJ. R ... Id""II.1 A=mod. lion / ... Employ~ .... 

· St.'!f Wrlf .... up" ....... 

' ..... icul ... 
· o.,>r«ia rion on ~ny. Pl .... lit £""ipmml 

· Amonil~lion on lnl.ngihl~ AM<"!. 

U COrpo .. lf Socl.l l RUl"'n.ibllhy uprnH'5 

Plrtinll'n 

· Oil'''':' e.pend;tur~ 
.(h . ..m-J. 

U O lher f" prnMS 

' ..... k ul.o.l'I 
• T,.",ellin3ar>.! Con,·")·.""" 

· Publlcily " Pr~"'OI k>n hp<', ...... 
· fl,,!,,,,, anJ M"inlrn.'~ 

• RcnL t.> .... 8 ............ gy «>Oil; 

. I ... ur.ncrcn.ull~ 

• Cornn'I\>ni<a1lon costs 

· Printtns .., 0I31ioNry 

• Di __ ulninll r.-
• AudilQnl· fft>I ~nd e>.~ 

-' 1..-g.o1 A: ~I Ch.a'V' 

· Net loP on Dispos.al of Ptop<'fty. P1,nl" [""ip"""" 

-' T'.'ni"ll And Conn·,..-n"" uP'-"'S<" 

· Goveo-nmertl SC .......... MonlJoring E~~ 

-' Othe< F ... penJi""~ 

_.u.~.1 AInOItI~d e""l 
467.76 

(1,00) 

oItI6.76 

,Itriod m dtd JO.OIt.201~ 

ToI.1 

Period tndtd 3CHlI.-2Ol~ 

101.1 

Period mM<! JO..06.201~ 

Tot.1 

Period ~ndrd JO..06. 20H 

T~' 

' erlod mdtd JO.OI>.201~ 

To,,] 

we • ~ 
Perlod udU 3G-06-202J 

0.. fi nont i. l lnJlru mtnlJ, 0.. financ:lal ln.tnltntnts 

mu . ... rd II rVOCI mt"lu.~.1 Amort;"" e",,1 
. " ., 

9Al 

~.~ 

(t ln C..,.. .. ) 

rerlod mdtd JO-Oi-lOll 

"" 11)(J9 

"" .. ." 
(f) C " ~~ 

Ptrlod t ltdtd JO.OIt. 20lJ 

35.19 "., 
8.2.~ '.M 
2.11 ,-" 

16.18 ~. 11 

"-" "." 
1' 1 C " ~~ ,triod tnM<! JO..Oi>.lOll 

~.82 "" ,." M5 
S .• • U3 

("n c ~81 
Prrlod rltdfll JO..Oi>. 20n ... " ~." 

2.11 ,S> 

"-" n ... 

' In Cm . .... 
'trio<! tn~d JO..06.1013 

." .... . .. '.00 
", .to 
,." 1.11 

"', 0.01 , .. ." 
." ,-" 
0. 11 ,m 
•. n ,-" 
'" ~. 11 

1.14 0.01 
,~ 1.2.11 .... W 

'.OJ ,-" 
" .n 26042 



U TiUupm .. 

' .rtinilaB 

, e,,~tlu ""J"""W 
, eurr"'II.~ "".f""'!'<'I (ben<>fil) .,...I~inln. '" .... ,Ii .. y~~ ... 

Sub· towl · Cu ....... t Tn 

• 0clC<T<'d Id~ """"""" (credit) 

n Eaminp JH'r S....,. 

I for I I!., y .... , from continuing "P""~I""" a. I"" SI~_I of 

l.oH( f lnC""n)' 

I.oH I t In C"".,.r 

Total 

" for th~ y~.' from '"OI1l lnulng nOO ,1I":,"lIl""...r 0p",.ti""" d" 

I cnl'IOfil'n.! ~ (f in era' h)' 

" Dilule..! t:.vranp .,.... Sh .. ", lin ~ fOt an <"luily fh.>,~ on 

" " 

'" ~. 
Pt'rlod f1Id" JO.Ot>.2024 PWod ftld~ ~2013 

95.~,74 .... 
-

'lSU4 ..... 
(66.70) (47.57) 

889.04 753.11 

3,-1060.19 

I l.U 




